Chapter 1741 - Tom Change

Tom did n’t think that Gertz wanted to use him to block Lu Yang ’s advance, and to win buffer time for
himself. Under anger, Tom dropped the talker directly and scolded: “If | insist, | wo n’t let go Past you. “

On the other side, Gertz didn’t mind the busy sound on the phone, and took the main force to copy
Tom’s back. The Claudio area went, and it took less than three hours to occupy the Claudio area. At this
point, the scope of Gertz’s actual control includes the whole southeast of the New World and half of the
south. The real control area is almost the same as that of Luyang, and it has more players than Luyang.

Not to mention here, on the other side, Tom also knows Gertz’s specific ideas, and transferred all the
main force from the area where the Fire Dragon Fortress first line and Gertz to the Canyon Fortress first
line area.

But he did n’t learn how to build a network of trenches in all directions by Sanyouweimen. Instead, he
looked at the map and thought about it seriously. The opponent said, “We ca n’t stick to the fortress. In
that case, we ca n’t hold on.”

Knows that the Iron-Blood Brotherhood has more than 200 fully equipped and subordinate ****
professions, which let Tom know that this war will be defended according to the previous tunnel way,
and it will definitely become the next three friends.

Dagus thought: “Although this is the routine we used before, it may not work, but | do n’t think there is
a better way than me. | suggest that we fight sports on the vast plains. Our map It ’s very big, and there
are many borders with Lu Yang. If Lu Yang dares to attack with all his strength, we will fight guerrilla
warfare. It ’s a big deal. More than 10 million of us all rushed into the G8 area, or the area of Orma. The
seriousness of not losing, the player’s level is still there, we will not lose this war. “



Yuga said: “l agree with Digus’s opinion. | am willing to take 3 million people through the area between
the Bit Fortress and the Demon Fortress, and go straight to the G8 area, where they will fight against the
fortress of the Brotherhood of Blood.”

Tom stared at the map carefully and said, “This method is feasible, but in this way, we must divide the
troops. The team with the largest number cannot exceed 500,000. Otherwise, all the players’ actions
must be dragged down and slow. At one point, it may be caught up by the people of the Brotherhood of
Blood. “

Such a war is based on the extremely trusting relationship between the president of the guild and the
commander of the army, and once there is a contradiction between the two sides, the army commander
may bring these people to the sincerity.

Especially Lu Yang will not let Tom go, no matter where Tom is, he will be chased to release the super-
electromagnetic storm skills, making Tom unable to contact his men.

Tom looked at his men, and now there were only two vice presidents beside him, plus the newly
promoted vice president, and a dozen large army commanders.

“Can | trust you?” Tom stared at the audience present one by one.

Hermon was the first to say: “Boss, rest assured, | pulled it up with one hand, and | will definitely chase

”

you.

Digus and Yuga and others also expressed their loyalty. Tom sighed. He had only one way. The vast
central plains gave Tom nowhere to ambush Luyang. Because of more than 200 subordinate gods, he let
him | dare not fight defensively.

In desperation, Tom said loudly: “At my command, Digus, Yuga, Hermon and | became the four highest
liaisons of the guild, each commanding 4 million players, the following Phoenix and Parsons The chiefs of
the large army of Vince, each commanding 1 million people, the commander of the following army, each
commanding 100,000 people, all spread out, every day | publish the mission outside the game, everyone
according to my requirements, reach the designated location, remember, Do n’t make your own
decisions. “



The people nodded and agreed. At this point, the battle between Tom and Lu Yang formed a new
pattern, which became four large legions headed by Tom, Digus, Yuga, and Hermon, fighting against the
Iron-Blood Brotherhood. Sight.

Among them, Tom took the main force to stay in the area where he was. At this time, although Tom was
removed from the Claudio area by Gertz, his own area had 153 fortresses. The area under control was
narrow up and down, but long on the left and right. There are thousands of kilometers. In such a deep
situation, the Brotherhood of Blood has no chance to defeat Tom once.

The second Digus Legion, from the vicinity of the Canyon Fortress, straight into the Orma area, the third
Yuga Legion, walk through the Bogyue Fortress, straight into the Group of Eight area.

The fourth branch is Hermon ’s legion. He is also in the Tom area, near the Olma area, and can easily
enter at any time, or enter the Olma area to support Dagus, or go to the middle of the Tom area to
support Tom ’s headquarters .

All the legions here evacuated the canyon fort in an orderly manner. In another year, Tom sold all the
sellable items in his 153 fortresses.

When Lu Yang took people to the canyon fortress, he received only an empty city. Looking at the empty
city, even a Tibetan barracks were gone, he smiled and said, “It’s really smart to walk, | can’t think of
him using this. The way to fight me, this is to drag me to death. “

White Lion, Xia Yuwei, Ayala and others were all frowning around Lu Yang. They originally thought that
they also wanted to lay down the Tom area in World War I. But no one thought that Tom had voluntarily
abandoned all the fortresses and hid the main force. .

“It’s not easy to handle, we have more than 20 million players on our side, so if we consume them, we
can’t afford it.” Tian Yao said.

Lu Yang sneered, looked at Tu Feng, and said: “When you perform, we can win, it depends on how many
spies you buried in the Tom area during this time.”



Tu Feng smiled and said, “Don’t let the brothers use super-electromagnetic storms when chasing the
boss, let me contact them. Let me give you all the combat intelligence system this time.”

Ma Jingming said with a smile: “Count me, | will find the specific position of the enemy for everyone in
the air.”

“I will go too.” De Bu said.

Lu Yang nodded and said, “Go, find the detailed location of the enemy, no matter where they are
hidden, find them, no matter the copy or the village, after finding them, kill them on the spot and kill
their ranks as soon as possible. Below level 170, we ended the battle within 10 days. “

This is the longest time he can accept, and beyond this time, the Iron-Blood Brotherhood is about to go
bankrupt, he then said: “White Lion, Ayala, all your vice presidents, each take their team to go to Tom
The regional fortresses are occupied. “

Everyone nodded and took their own attack.

Lu Yang returned to the city gate building, found a chair and sat down, a self-satisfied look. When he
came here to fight, he already knew all of Tom ’s possible backhands, including the current one.
Happening.

If he did n’t have a backhand, he would never dare to send everyone to fight like this, precisely because
he had already thought of a solution, so he brought so many people. In fact, the main purpose of these
people, It is used to surround the players scattered out of Tom.

As for the method of cracking, he was waiting, waiting for the person who knew the cracking method to
call him on his own initiative.

The other side.

Tom’s scattered fourth army, vice chairman Hermon is leading 4 million people in the direction of the
sky eye fortress, where is their first meeting point.



According to Tom ’s request, the 4 million people were divided into 400 groups, each group was hidden
in a different area, and each group was divided into 10 smaller groups, each group had 1,000 people,
And then hide separately.

Hermon murmured to himself: “This combat method is exquisite, but unfortunately, | was already under
Lu Yang’s men, and you are destined to be finished.”

He called Lu Yang and said, “Your Excellency President, it is finally my chance to play.”

Hermon fully entrusted Tom’s plan.

Lu Yang said with a smile: “Yes, we finally have the opportunity to cooperate, tell me, what is Tom’s
idea, where are the people gathered.”

Hermon said: “I only know the security situation of the personnel in my area, but it is better not to
expose it now. | suggest that you send half of the main force first, and sweep the area south of the
canyon fortress with a net. Try to get all of Tom’s men out of the southern area within five days. “

Lu Yang said: “This is a method, what about the other three ways?”

Hermon said: “The other half of the people | suggest to divide it into two parts, one part to block Yuca,
to prevent him from taking people into the G8 area in batches, and then divide some people to organize
Dagus Entering the Olga area, as long as the road to these two areas is blocked, and they are forced
back, it is better to force me to where | am, and then | will surrender, so that | can accomplish the whole
battle. “

Lu Yang said: “Tell me the specific location of Yuga, and the method of penetration.”

Hermon said: “The time should be at noon on our side, that is, the early morning on your side. Youga
will bring 4 million people into your G8 area, passing between the Bit Fortress and the Demon Fortress.
During this time period, your daytime players are offline, and the night shift players have just organized.
Taking advantage of this chaotic opportunity, he can just pass through. “



When the war hits the specific details, the strength of a guild is the most tested, especially the control of
time. Many guilds fail, and they fail to mobilize guild players. Lu Yang has won so many battles before,
among which Many times, we won by relying on the details.

This time, Tom wanted to use Lu Yang’s strengths to defeat Lu Yang, which is simply impossible, but it
must be admitted that Tom chose a good time.

During this time period, players of the Iron-Blood Brotherhood fighting during the day will have to rest.
Players who go online at night will need at least one hour of team time from the whole team to enter
the battle.

If Yuca rushed over with people at this time and was still at the junction of the two strongholds, then the
Brotherhood of Blood would certainly not be able to seize this legion, even if it was caught, only part of
it would be captured, most of them would still Break into the G8 region.

Chapter 1742 - The countermeasures of the Brotherhood

Lu Yang asked, “Where is Digus?”

Hermon said: “The attack time of Digus is almost the same as that of Yuga. Where he rushed out, he
chose the Rega fortress above the canyon fortress.”

Lu Yang said: “Your information is very beautiful, continue to work hard.”

He hung up the phone, and Tu Feng was already waiting on the other side, saying: “This time Tom’s
order was not passed down, but all the people were disbanded in batches. The highest position of our
people is The commander of the legion, the order is only hidden in the area near the full moon fortress. |
can’t know more about it for the time being. “



Lu Yang laughed and told the news reported by Hermon again. Tu Feng also knew that Hermon existed
and said with a smile: “Since that is the case, it will be much easier to fight. They must gather near the
Boyue Fortress. Kill them all. “

Lu Yang nodded and said, “I think so too, but be careful, this Yuca may not be assembled at Boyue
Fortress according to what he said, it is likely that he hid somewhere else.”

| heard from Hermon before that several other vice presidents looked down on him. This time, he
became one of the four main vice presidents, which made Yuga uncomfortable. So, what Yuga said at
the meeting, and Not necessarily true.

However, Lu Yang can be sure that Yuca will definitely choose the three areas of Devil Bull Fortress, Bit
Fortress and Tenjin Fortress as a breakthrough, because this is the closest way to the Group of Eight. If
they gather in other regions, they will definitely be met with blood Brotherhood hunt.

As for the time, Lu Yang suspects that the time set by Yuga will also change. He sent a message to
Qinggian Zimeng, saying: “Spy immediately ordered your men to be sure to find the specific meeting
time of the Yuga Army and the Digus Army. , Do n’t care about money, | just want the result. “

Qinggian Zimeng has left Artemis, but she did n’t leave the United States. She stayed here and directly
controlled the celebrity anchors recruited by the United States, that is, her spies. Upon hearing the
order, she responded to the house. The more than three hundred anchors of the son said: “My sisters,
the opportunity to make money is coming. Who can find the hiding place of Tom ’s legion? Remember,
the regimental award is $ 10,000, and the captain of the regiment is $ 100,000. The head of the
regiment is 10,000 US dollars, and a regiment commander is rewarded with 100,000 US dollars. If
anyone can directly counter the vice president, it will be rewarded with 1 million US dollars. If the
location of the vice president is known, the reward will be 300,000 US dollars. “

More than 300 anchors have been attacking Tom’s players. They will notice that among their fans,
everyone’s guild belongs to. Once they are under Tom’s, no matter whether they are rewarded or not,
they will talk to them every day.

Especially those positions above the head and deputy heads will even discuss deeper topics with them,
making these men unable to extricate themselves.



After more than half a year, among the more than 300 people under Qingging Zimeng, each of them had
hundreds of Tom players. At this time, they immediately picked up their phone and connected with
these people.

“Honey, what are you doing, | miss you.”

“You seem to have been defeated, will | not see you again in the future? No? You are preparing for a
counterattack, are you hiding somewhere now?”

“My God, it’s really good to be able to receive your call. Where are you, haven’t been defeated by the
Brotherhood of Blood.”

Warm greetings and thoughtful interrogation, every regimental commander and every commander of
Tom ’s men hides the position of the player, revealing one almost every second.

It took less than 30 minutes for Qing Qing Zi Meng to get the positions of more than 2,000 regiments
and 113 regiments. There are Yuga, Digus and Tom.

“It is estimated that Tom’s death will not be known. He placed it in the hands of Lu Yang’s boss and was
defeated so miserably.” Qing Qian Zi Meng said to Bagley around him.

Bagley shrugged his shoulders and said: “Your boss is willing to spend money. This year, it’s just a game.
Whoever gives money is God. We are all willing to serve God. Tom didn’t lose to Luyang, but to God. “

Qing Qing Zi Meng lost her smile and said, “l will report.”

After carefully sorting out the information, she sent it to Tu Feng together and made a video call to Lu
Yang, saying: “Report the boss, Yuga's specific location could not be found, but some of his legions can
already be determined. Divided into two parts, one part is on the north side of the Fortress and the
other part is on the south side. “



Lu Yang asked: “Why is this judgment? Shouldn’t he all gather in one area?”

Qing Qingzimeng shook his head and said, “I don’t understand the specific strategy, but | suspect that
Yuka’s method is to use part of it as a bait to delay our main force, and some people rush into the G8
area.”

Lu Yang looked at the map carefully, and through the news from Qingqing Zimeng, Tu Feng marked the
deployment of the 200 regiments of Yuga 's men, 12 of which were on the north side of the Boyue
Fortress, leaving 188 The regiments are all on the south side of the Fortress.

“Two-thirds of these people are hidden in the Tianyuan Divine City, and one-third are hidden in the
Divine City of Heaven, but the location of their return to the two Divine City from the New World can be
roughly determined. | suggest that we should be in the middle of the night, Control these areas and kill
the enemy in advance. “Tu Feng said.

Lu Yang looked at Jiang Ze and Liang Yun and the others around him and said, “I order Zhou Tianming to
take Xia Yuwei, Jiang Ze, Liang Yun, Old Man of Twilight, and the legions of Li Wenxing and Ayala
together to siege the Yuga Legion in The main force in the south of Poyue Fortress, who loved for half
his life, was responsible for attacking the bait of the Yuga Army on the north side of Poyue Fortress. “

“Yes.” The group said together.

Lu Yang looked at Qingging and Zimeng and asked, “Where is the team of Dagus?”

Qinggian Zimeng frowned and said, “I do n’t have an analysis of Dagus ’s thoughts at present. It stands
to reason that he should be hiding behind the canyon fortress, but his personnel are more dispersed and
are gathering in the dozens of fortress areas around the Tianyan fortress. These places have enemy
positions. “

Tu Feng marked the team of Dagus, from the left side of the Skyeye Fortress to the Sand Lizard Fortress,
the right side to the Canyon Fortress, the north to the Thunderfire Fortress, and the south to the Full
Moon Fortress, there are people everywhere.



“What way is this?” Lu Yang asked.

Everyone can’t understand.

Said the white lion: “It can’t always be that Dagus has poor control of his opponents, and he can’t gather
people in time.”

Lu Yang shook his head and said: “This should not be possible. Digus is the first vice president of Tom’s
men. He is extremely powerful. | suspect that his opponent’s control has reached a terrible level. He
only needs one sentence. These are scattered in Players everywhere will quickly gather together. “

“It is also possible.” Everyone nodded.

Through the news from Tu Feng, they knew the strength of Digus. This man built a building like a war
studio, all of which were players of the leader level. In this case, Digus wanted Gathering them is just a
sentence.

Zhuojiu said: “I feel that this Dagus is similar to my personality. If | were him, | would also arrange like
him. For the time being, | will not look at the overall war situation. | just wait and wait for Tom and You
The Canadian regions are at war, and | will take the opportunity to order the men to gather, and | do n’t
need to gather too many people, as long as a few hundred heads and army heads can gather one million
people, and the others are running slowly and scattered. , Or even died, as long as my people can enter
the Olma area, | am the winner. Not only can | fight with us now, even if he loses, he can gather these
people to continue in the Olma area. Trouble us, especially when we fight against other guilds. “

Lu Yang nodded and said, “It makes sense that Tom’s headquarters also has a war studio, but Yuga and
Hermon do not. In this way, even if Yuga fails in this war, Hermon fails, as long as Tom and Digus did not
fail and still caused us endless trouble. “

It is too difficult to upgrade above level 170. Even if the official has lowered the upgrade experience
value, there are still not many people who have upgraded to level 175. In this case, the Iron-Blood
Brotherhood and Jerz, or the three-friend Weimen and Roland, they During the battle, Tom and Dagus
attacked from behind, and the pressure on the Iron-Blood Brotherhood was extremely great, even fatal.



“Zhuojiu come here to help, Vulcan temporarily takes over the command of the Sky Sword Fortress, the
Orma area is handed over to Zhuojioji and the White Lion to co-command, the two must cooperate
sincerely, we can’t afford to lose this battle, ca n’t be beaten within 10 days, so we 're going to come
and go back.”

White Lion and Zhuojiu looked at each other, and the two looked at Lu Yang together and said, “The
boss is assured, we will cooperate with each other.”

Lu Yang nodded and said, “Now let’s take a look at how to get rid of this army of Yuca.”

Zhuojiu thought for a while and said, “I suggest not to rob Tom’s area for now. If looting is launched
now, from day to night, players must kill red eyes. They will never listen to our orders and
conscientiously gather. It ’s better to order all players to fight only fortresses and knock them down.
Most people return to the Olmar regional border and the G8 border to gather. “

Another reason why Lu Yang can encourage so many players to participate in the war is that they are
allowed to rob Tom ’s area. If they are not allowed, it will inevitably cause players to rebound. He
thought about it and said: “Tonight is a night, it will be difficult tomorrow. Now. “

The people nodded, they all knew this clearly.

Lu Yang said: “Go ahead and do something, Qinggian Zimeng will continue to look for the main force of
the enemy. No matter what, dig out one or the other, don’t care about the money, give you a budget of
500 million US dollars, if you can spend it, | reward you an extra million. “

“Yes.” Qinggian Zimeng's eyes lighted up, exited the video connection, and continued to order his
network celebrities to go busy.

Lu Yang sat on the spot and waited quietly. On the battlefield, White Lion and Xia Yuwei continued to
start their promotion work. From day to night, they successfully occupied all 153 fortresses of Tom. At
this time, the average Each fortress has 1.5 million people stationed.



Chapter 1743 - Battlefield game

Inside the live room.

Du Bin couldn’t help saying with excitement: “Lu Yang has achieved a certain overall victory. All of Tom’s
fortresses have been occupied by Lu Yang. Jerz dared not to take a step outside because he stayed in the
orange fortress front line. Without hindering the offense of the Iron-Blood Brotherhood, Lu Yang lost
one enemy in the south.

Roland also stated that he would not participate in the war. Sanyouweimen was defeated by Lu Yang
and signed a non-attack treaty with each other for half a year. The breach penalty was 5 billion US
dollars. Sanyouweimen sold the guild and could not afford it. Liu Jie and Steiger on the north thought
about it. Attacked the Tianjian fortress, but was blocked by the impenetrable defense of the muddy
wine. Now the two have returned to the confrontation. No one is willing to lose power for Tom,
resulting in an unbalanced balance of war.

Now, there is only one Tom’s main force left in the Iron-Blood Brotherhood. As long as he finds his main
force and destroys it, Tom’s area is completely Luyang’s. “

As a guest, Ma Feng said: “That’s it. Now it’s up to Lu Yang to find Tom’s main force. | have to say that
Tom is worthy of being one of the strongest guild presidents. In the face of Lu Yang’s invincible strength,
He can choose to give up control of all the strongholds, which | dare not imagine. “

Du Bin nodded and said with exclamation: “This is the difference between the General Assembly and our
ordinary players. It seems that he lost everything, but in fact he didn’t lose anything. As long as Lu Yang
couldn’t support it, he had to retreat forward. Go out and watch Lu Yang fight now. “

Hitomi said: “It’s not very easy to play, | just went to do research, and asked a lot of players of the Truth
Book Association, where they are hiding, but no one told me.”

The other side.



Watching this war, Radvedev, Stephen, Liu Jie and Steiger, etc. heard this and laughed out loud.

“I have to say that Tom’s method of using soldiers this time has indeed brought great resistance to Lu
Yang.” Sanyou Weimen said.

Stephen said: “This is also a way for us to deal with the Brotherhood of Blood, and it seems to be very
useful.”

Radvedev nodded and said, “Now look at how Lu Yang cracked it.”

The people nodded, and they all wanted to know how Lu Yang faced this situation.

Lu Yang did feel that he had met his opponent, obviously he already knew Yuga’s tactics, but he just
couldn’t prepare in advance.

According to Lu Yang ’s vision, the Brotherhood of Blood should be ambushed in advance around Yuca’s
decoy and main corps, and should also send the main ambush in the surrounding cemetery area. Once
the players of Yuca are killed on the main battlefield and resurrected, Immediately make a second kill.

But Yuga is not stupid. He even arranged the players to stay in the necropolis and villages around the
Boyue Fortress, Bit Fortress and Demon Fortress in advance. The people sent by Lu Yang sent back the
news as soon as possible, so as not to frighten the snake , These people Lu Yang can not kill.

“It is now 8:30 in the evening, we still have less than 4 hours of preparation time, what should we do?”
Lu Yang looked at Zhuojiu and the White Lion.

Tu Feng scratched his head and said: “Obviously, it is no longer realistic to besieging enemies around the
Boyue fortress now. Although with the help of Indian avatar bloodline players, we have 5 million players
hiding in the goddess fortress, but the teleportation array It has been broken by the enemy’s time-space
law-breakers, and we can’t move it. “

This is the most troublesome thing. The test is now a critical moment for the quality of the commanders
and players on both sides. Fuzhuo frowned and looked at the map, holding his arms and saying, “Can we



do this, Yuca is not wanting Come in? Let s let him in. We do n’t make pockets outside, but make a big
pocket around the fortress and the rainbow fortress and the magic bull fortress behind him, and then
arrange players in the necropolis of the fortress behind, how about? “

Lu Yang's eyes lighted up and said, “This is a good idea. It’s not good in the front. We’re blocking it in the
back. That’s right. Let them in. There is a village called the demon 200 kilometers behind the middle line
of the Bit Fortress and the Demon Fortress. Village, we use this as a circle and set up a pocket array for
Yuga. “

White Lion said: “This is fine.”

Xia Yuwei and the hard-working half-life nodded and thought that this method was feasible. Lu Yang
looked at everyone and said: “Jiang Ze led 2 million men and was responsible for ambushing all the
cemeteries behind Moling Village. The request started from the Rainbow Fortress Radiating inwards,
there are tens of thousands of villages around. There is no cemetery or village to allow the enemy to
resurrect safely. | want to let the people they come in fall below 170 levels. “

The average level of Tom’s main players is 173, only 30 deaths, this battle is surrounded by good, you
can doit.

Jiang Ze’s expression was solemn and said, “The boss and everyone are at ease.”

Lu Yang looked at the others and said, “The basic style of play remains the same. I still love bait for half
my life. The White Lion takes 5 million people to guard in the border area of Orma. Zhou Tianming leads
the team in the fortress around Bit Fortress. Xia Yuwei is in The enchanted fortress is the encircling
circle, and Tianyao and the old man in the twilight encircling the enchanting village. The three must trap
the enemy, especially the junction of the three of you. “

“Yes.” Zhou Tianming said with White Lion and others.

Each of them retired from the special space, and the entire Predator Brothers mobilized again. More
than 27 million people were divided into two parts. A part of 13 million people quit the game and fell
asleep. Another part of 14 million people stayed around each fortress except 1 million people. Most of
the rest are far from the fortress.



Among them, 5 million people went to the border of the Olma region with the white lion. Among the 8
million people, 2 million people searched on the big map, and 1 million people returned to the ruins,
karst caves, celestial god, bit, and magic cow. Among the five fortresses, the other five million people
disappeared out of thin air.

Because the battle was carried out entirely on the live broadcast, there was a sudden loss of 5 million
people, which made the main broadcasters who were on the live broadcast curious.

“Is it hidden in the fortress?”

“Are you invisible?”

“Where should be ambush.”

“Everyone is looking for it together. If it is found, it may be that the attack of the Brotherhood of Blood
Alliance has been disintegrated.”

As soon as this remark came out, almost all players on the net were searching where the remaining 5
million people of the Brotherhood of Iron Jade had gone. Officials from various countries, even military
experts and dignitaries, also participated.

Under the eyes of everyone, 5 million people can be lost. Everyone is curious about how Lu Yang did it,
and wondered where these 5 million people are hiding.

Just when the Bronze Brothers League mobilized frequently and the players were looking for the 5
million people to go, it was 10pm.

In the room of the Celestial City, Yuka drank a glass of wine comfortably, watching the news of the
Brotherhood of the Blood Brothers occupying the entire Tom area playing on the screen of the pub in
the distance, and murmured: “This wine is really good, The combination of Bit Fortress and Demon Bull



Fortress was only 400,000 people defending. It really opened the door. Since Lu Yang welcomed me so
much, then | 'm welcome. “

Chapter 1744 - War of the Warthog

Throwing a gold coin, Yuga stood up and appeared with a ray of light in the desert 10 kilometers north
of the Fortress. This is the location of the decoy army. He must first observe the terrain and conditions.

Although the Huaxia area was late at night, it was noon in the game. The scorching sun in the sky was
particularly dazzling in the desert. The heat wave made Yuga frown. He glanced around and found that
there was no one around him, only a large number. Creeps.

Instead of contacting his men in a hurry, Yuga found a higher position and looked around. It was found
that a team of Jagged Brothers passed by in the distance, and then he looked at the sky. He could n’t see
the rest except for the hot sun. There are no traces of players in the Brotherhood of Blood.

“It seems that the place | chose is good.” Yuga sent a message to Reina, the commander of the decoy
army, and said, “Entering the New World, we two will look around.”

Reiner is studying how his decoy team can attract more players from the Brotherhood of Iron-Blood
League. He heard that he appeared beside Yuka, glanced around, and asked, “Is there a situation?”

Yuga said: “There are only a small number of players in the Brotherhood of Blood, and if you show up
with bait, they will gather immediately. This place is good.”

Reina breathed a sigh of relief and asked: “Did you see the broadcast of the anchors? There are 5 million
fewer brothers in the Jagged Brothers League. | suspect Lu Yang is conspiracy.”



Yuka sneered and said, “It’s just the people who hide from us who want to ambush us. Lu Yang must
have obtained the approximate location of one of our legions, but it should not be us.”

The fighting intentions of Tom and Yuga and others are currently only known to them as vice-chairmen
and commanders of the large army. The number is limited to 30 people. Yuga believes that it has not
been leaked for the time being. Although he looks down on Hermon ’s drill camp, he did not | thought
Hermon would be a traitor.

“Can | contact the boss?” Reina asked.

Yuga said: “If he has news, call me early, don’t care about other things. Our task is to rush into the G8
area. After a while, we will still follow our previous reservation. Of the 3 million people, you take 100
Ten thousand people died inside Bit Fortress, and | took 2 million main forces to cross between Bit and
Demon Fortress. “

Reina nodded and said, “This plan should be successful. We ambushed messages at various resurrection
points. We did not find that the players of the Brotherhood of Blood have deliberately surrounded the
necropolis around the Bo Yue Fortress, Bit Fortress and Demon Fortress. This proves that the
Brotherhood of Blood does not know that we are hiding here. “

This is exactly an inverted triangle with Lu Yang ’s encircling circle. If Reina ’s investigating players can go
further and enter behind the Bit Fortress and the Demon Fortress, you will know that the ambush team
of the Iron-Blood Brotherhood Hide there.

Unfortunately, the investigating players under Renner can’t step into the middle of the Bit Fortress and
Demon Bull Fortress. A large number of players of the Brotherhood of Blood are stationed there, and
they can only check along the sides of the two fortresses.

Yuga did not think that the people of the Brotherhood of Blood would be inside the Bit Fortress. At this
time, he was a little proud of his ability to hide so many people. Although there are no American players
in the Brotherhood of Blood, the situation in the United States is not Familiar with cheap, but he still
thinks he is very powerful, at least, no one has done this before.

“I'll go back to the south to see. You continue to monitor your surroundings. If there is a situation,
report it in time.” Yuka glanced at the time and changed into a mount.



Reina also changed into a mount and said, “Goodbye to our hot spring fortress.”

Yuga inexplicably had a feeling of sorrow, gestured a military salute to Reina, and turned to control the
mount towards the south side of the Fortress.

He deliberately made a big circle in front of the Boyue Fortress and inspected the situation in the middle
of the Bit Fortress and the Demon Fortress in front of him. What surprised him was that the number of
players defended by the Iron-Blood Alliance still did not increase, which proved that the Iron-Blood
Brothers The League has not yet realized his actions.

By the time he returned to a desert area 10 kilometers south of Boyue Fortress, it was more than 11:40,
and many of his regiment commanders began to transfer from the Celestial God City to the New World.

On the other side, Tom also began to gather players, gathering 10 kilometers outside the Warthog
Fortress occupied by Lu Yang.

The Warthog Fortress has a special geographical location, the Fire Dragon Fortress on the left, the
Orange Fortress on the opposite, the Wild Snake Fortress on the right, and the Full Moon Fortress next
to it. From here, the main force of the Iron-Blood Brotherhood will be largely pinned down, creating
more escape for Yuga opportunity.

In the desert, 10,000 players arrive at the battlefield almost every second. In less than 10 minutes, 3.5
million people have assembled on the desert.

“His ~1” There was a bird chirping in the sky, and everyone looked up, not knowing when to start, a large
number of eagles in the sky were hovering and flying.

“We were found.” The Chief of the First Army said to Tom.

Tom anticipates this situation and forcibly controls his nervous emotions, saying: “Don’t panic. All the
commanders of the army continue to form the whole team. The Brotherhood of Blood has only tens of
thousands of defenders in the Warthog Fortress. We can fight it down with a wave of attacks.”



Nearly 400 heads of the regiments nodded their heads and went on to the whole team. On the other
side, Lu Yang already knew the news, he issued a command: “All the defensive players in the 153
fortresses immediately go to the screen fortress and the full moon The fortress gathers, ready to
annihilate this enemy. “

These people add up to a total of 3 million. Although the number is small, among these people, there
are 100 lower gods. When they face the battlefield, a wave of head-on punches can knock out more
than 3 million people in Tom’s hole.

Everyone knows that once the battle is penetrated, the ending will be a total defeat!

It is a pity that Tom still does not know what he is going to face. He sees that more than 3.5 million
people have already assembled. Although the remaining 500,000 people are procrastinating, he does n't
need to take it anymore and raises his hand. ‘S long sword, roared: “Guys, for the glory of our country,
for our guild, | urge everyone to help, everyone prepares, target the warthog fortress, move forward.”

“go ahead.”

“go ahead.”

“go ahead.”

The players of the Book of Truth Guild rushed towards the Warthog Fortress with a tragic mood.

Lu Yang was controlling the flying dragon flying over the wall of the Warthog Fortress. Soon, he saw Tom
walking in the front.

“President Tom, we finally met.” Lu Yang controlled the flying dragon and came to the **** of Tom, 50
meters away.



Tom looked at Landing Yang ’s eyes, and he scolded: “Looking at the fire, Lu Yang, | will never let you go,
you will be punished.”

Lu Yang sneered and said, “l thought it was more than a hundred years ago, where the superiority has
made me like this, and | want to win me, don’t be foolish dreaming, since you want to use The main
force is in a decisive battle with me, then | will fulfill you. “

Chapter 1745 - The first victory

“Vulcan Body”

Lu Yang roared and jumped directly into Tom’s battle. Tom hit him with a hammer in his right hand and
stretched his left hand forward.

“Di Shi Tian Huo”

A cone-shaped red flame with a diameter of 100 meters erupted, killing all players encountered on the
way.

In the distance, Mu Yu ran with 80 thunder gods who didn’t know when, and followed Lu Yang into
Tom’s 3 million crowd.

In the live room.

Du Bin looked at this scene and said comfortably: “Oh, oh, oh, ah, this is bullying. How can there be such
a fight, people can’t bleed when you hit you, and you can’t bully people like this. , Look at bullying the
players of the Book of Truth Guild, this is still fun. “



Tom had a resurrection stone. He was resurrected on the spot and saw that Lu Yang had rushed into the
battlefield with 80 people. Depressed roar said: “All the 80 people have crossed the fortress.”

Fortunately, the width of the 3 million people arranged horizontally is wide enough. Except for a small
number of people who admitted to death, most of the others rushed out from Luyang and the wings of
the 80 people, and quickly marched towards the warthog fortress in the distance.

Lu Yang quickly penetrated the team of 3 million people. Looking at Tom and others who ran to the
warthog fortress in the distance, there was a sneer on his face, and he sent a message to all the vice
presidents, saying, “Be prepared. Youga should act. “

With the orders issued by Lu Yang, all the defenders in 153 fortresses such as Huangbao, Boyue, and
Yunhai, as well as the 2 million patrol players scattered around, ran towards the screen and the wild
snake fortress.

In addition to the two border areas, Yuga is facing a smooth road without any enemies. He just needs to
rush into the middle of the Bit Fortress and the Demon Fortress with his main force, but the more this is,
the more cautious Yuga is.

“Reina, gather the team and prepare to attack.” Yuga called Reina and said.

“Okay.” Reina couldn’t wait, and immediately issued an order. The 1 million decoy players who had
already been ready to be sent were sent to the desert 10 kilometers north of the Fortress at almost the
same time.

“Brothers, for the guild and for our glory, attack with me, pass through the middle area of the fortress
and the gods, we enter the area of the Brotherhood of Blood, and advance.” Reina roared on the mount,
holding a long sword , The first one rushed towards the front.

One million people did n’t have a whole team, so they rushed towards the front in such a chaotic
manner. When they ran, Reina sent a message to everyone. Once they died, they would rather choose
the resurrection point toward the area near Bit Fortress. Also die into the bit fortress.



Reina also sent a message to Tom, shouting: “Boss, | have led the team to the G8 area, God bless.”

Tom has now hit the oncoming 2 million main players of the Brotherhood of Blood, and the two sides
are fighting together. Seeing this news, Tom laughed at Landing Yang and said: “Lu Yang, you are
miscalculated, | 5 million players will rush into the bit fortress and enter your G8 area. | ‘m going to
destroy that area, you ‘re done. “

Tom said the number was nonsense, deliberately hiding the number of Dagus, and also exaggerating the
number of people in the bait Reina.

Lu Yang sneered and looked at Tom and said, “You think too much. | have guarded against you for a long
time. | have stayed there for half a lifetime. You can go in and try it.”

The news just fell, and the news came from the hard-working half-life, saying: “Report the boss, 1
million people in the headquarters formally engaged with the enemy’s 1 million decoy army.”

Outside Bit Fortress, a half-life leader led 1 million people to collide with the Reina Legion from the
front. .

Reina knew that he could not last too long, and sent a message to Yuga: “The whole team attacked
quickly.”

“Received.” Yuka was full of sorrow and sent a message to the commander of the army and all the
players, saying: “The Reina team is taking damage for us, guys, for honor, for the guild, gather quickly.”

These 2 million people could not have waited for it. AiImost instantly, the whole team flew to Yuka. The
whole team took less than 20 minutes. The whole team rushed towards the middle area of the Magic
Bull Fortress and Bit Fortress.

Soon, Yuga crossed the forefront of the two fortresses. In a short time, he rushed to the middle section.
After another 20 minutes, he said excitedly: “Guys, we entered the G8 area, follow me to attack, break
the rainbow fortress , So that the Iron-Blood Brotherhood can’t look after it. “



At the same time, Yuga sent the news to Tom. On the battlefield, Tom’s 3.5 million people had already
lost ground, but he didn’t feel sad at all. For a time, he laughed.

Lu Yang had just received the news that the hard-loving half-life destroyed Renner ’s 1 million decoy
corps. He smiled and looked at President Tom in the distance.

Tom looked back at Lu Yang and couldn’t help laughing again, pointing to Landing Yang and said, “Why
am | happy? Of course | am happy, Lu Yang, you are a stupid, stupid.

Lu Yang smiled and asked, “Why am | stupid?”

Tom applauded his strategy and said even more happily: “Although you have more players than me,
although | have no one to help, although you have the skills of the next **** and the world of
separation, but you are a fool, you have been given by me Cheated, what do you think | was fighting
with you for? “

“For what?” Lu Yang really didn’t want to be angry with Tom, but this man really asked for it. He
suspected that Tom would vomit blood.

Tom laughed again and said, “I’'m here to gather you players in my area. You idiot really got fooled.”

Lu Yang asked, “What if you’re fooled?”

“How?” Tom sneered and said, “After being fooled, Reynah and my men rushed to your fortress with 1
million people.”

“I guarded.” Lu Yang said.

Tom was even more proud. At this point, he was already proud of the apex. This is the most proud time
since he battled Gertz and now fights with Lu Yang. He said excitedly: “What you defend is only the
decoy army, in fact, | still 2 million people are rushing to the middle of the Bit Fortress and the Demon
Fortress under the leadership of my Vice President Yuga. Just now | got the news that they have rushed



in, 2 million people have entered your area, you know this What does it mean? In this war, you lost, you
have absolutely no chance to win me. “

Lu Yang looked at Tom, who was laughing wildly, with a mysterious smile on his face, and said lightly: “If
| tell you, | already knew that 2 million people were coming, and | gave him more than 5 million people.
Zhang Siwei, believe it or not. “

Tom’s laughter came to an abrupt end, he looked at Landing Yang in horror and said, “It’s impossible, it’s
absolutely impossible.”

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Why is it impossible, your Reina has already betrayed, as he told me, if |
calculated correctly, this time, Yuga has entered the encirclement circle, he can not get out . “

As soon as the voice fell, Lu Yang raised his right hand, Mu Yu and 80 thunder mages, at the same time
launching the super-electromagnetic storm skills. For a time, with Tom as the center, no one could use
spell skills or telephone contact. Unable to go online while the skill exists.

Tom was dumbfounded and he quickly sent a message to Yuga.

The system prompts: You are in the super electromagnetic storm skill, and cannot contact the outside
world!

The system prompts: You are in the super electromagnetic storm skill, and cannot contact the outside
world!

A series of prompts came, and Tom seemed to be blocked by something in his heart. Under his anger, he
collapsed and shouted: “Lu Yang, | killed you, | don’t believe you really ambushed more than 5 million
people. “

Lu Yang smiled and looked at Tom who rushed over The right hand hammer blocked Tom ’s long sword
and said, “You are so stupid, the anchors all over the world have told you that | have 5 million people



disappeared. Well, where do you think they went, they are hiding behind the Bit Fortress and the
Demon Fortress. “

“It's impossible. Reina’s men have investigated. You don’t have that many people in the fortress of Bit
and Demon Bull.” Tom shouted.

Lu Yang said: “I have said that Reina has betrayed, he is my person, how can | tell you the truth.”

“Impossible, this is absolutely impossible.” Tom collapsed.

Lu Yang pointed his finger to Tom with a smile and said, “Di Shi Tian Huo!”

Tom died in the red flames!

Lu Yang shook his head, he found that he was still not cruel enough, he should not let Mu Yu release the
super-electromagnetic storm so quickly, if Tom was contacted by Yuga, let him know that Yuga ’s army
was ambushed by Zhou Tianming, Tom didn’t vomit blood, but also got angry and dropped the line.

In this way, he could contact Digus and Yuga and others through Hermon and persuade them to
surrender. After all, when Tom was unable to go online, and Christina asked for a divorce, under such
circumstances, Tom could no longer lead The book of truth goes on.

If Dagus and Yuga agree to include, this is the best ending. Even if the two are not included, Lu Yangman
Forum sends a message, and then the head of the army and the head of the army are persuaded to
surrender, which can also differentiate Tom’s guild.

Unfortunately, he couldn’t bear to see Tom having an accident because of the game. So far, in addition
to avenging the old man of Twilight, he has vomited blood in the game. At other times, he really hasn’t
done it. It hurts to hurt the truth, this will be retribution.

Lu Yang shook his head. He was too lazy to think about these things again. He raised his hand and
continued to kill. He killed the 3.5 million people completely.



Chapter 1746 - Border siege

Here Lu Yang killed fiercely, on the other side, Yuga was standing in shock.

In a desert, 2 million people in Yuca are experiencing unprecedented all-round blows. In the sky and on
the ground, all kinds of forbidden spells such as the thunder system, fire system, wind system, soil
system, and water system are covered in all directions.

Yuga stood on a high platform, and he felt that there was nothing in the vast desert where his 2 million
people were located, which was not attacked by the enemy.

“How could it be possible that Tom and Rainer were both pretending to be me. How could Lu Yang still
know my specific movement.” You Jia was terrified.

This encirclement circle was too frightening for him. The first time he thought of someone was betrayed,
who he was unclear about. The second thought was that his plan to enter the Predator Brothers region
fell through.

If the Brotherhood of Iron-Blood Brothers can set up an ambush here, they can also set up an ambush in
the rear necropolis. He quickly thinks about how to deal with the follow-up work. The first thing he
thinks about is retreat, but he needs to contact Reina first. Otherwise, he retreated, but Reina was still
dead after executing his previous plan, and it was over.

“Reina, take someone to retreat immediately, our infiltration plan was discovered by the enemy.” Yuga
said in a message.

System reminder: Reina is in the super electronic storm skills, unable to receive your message!



Yuga was stunned and froze in cold sweat. He knew that when it was over, the one million people would
be over.

“Boss, what should | do? There are enemies on all three sides, and there are people running behind us,
ready to surround us, we can’t rush?” The head of the army, Tiga, and the dozens of other army
commanders ran back and asked.

Yuga took a look at the performance. Zhou Tianming was taking the team to rush towards him. Because
Zhou Tianming was the lower god, the player could not resist it, and saw the team was about to be cut
to the midline position.

“Retreat, all retreat.” Yuga roared and took the lead with the remaining players to escape.

The players under Tom saw that their side was ambushed, and they were worried about it. Coupled with
the powerful firepower of the Jagged Brothers, the entire team has been split into three mentalities.
One is to fight desperately for the guild and honor. One is hesitation, and the other is thinking about
how not to retreat.

Now, with the order of retreat down, the last two mentalities ran away at the first time, and the first
mentality has always been at the forefront to fight against the Iron-Blood Brotherhood, without the
support, and being entangled by the Iron-Blood Brotherhood, too late to retreat Under the
circumstances, hundreds of thousands of people were completely swallowed up by the Brotherhood of
Blood.

Zhou Tianming shot the World Extermination Sword, and a sword of light beheaded dozens of hostile
guild players in the front. Looking at the enemies running away, he sneered and said, “Now | want to
run. It’s too late. Let’s not let you all die more than three-thirds. Second, if | lose, the whole army will
chase down, not giving the enemy time to flee, the wings will squeeze, and let them feel our China
strategy and tactics. “

The two-wing squeeze play has an official reputation, called siege, siege the enemy on three sides,
leaving the enemy with only one exit. Before the enemy escapes, it is very wide, making people feel that
if they want to escape, they can escape at any time. .



But when the enemy escapes, the two wings will gradually gather towards the middle like two crab
tongs. In this way, the enemy’s retreat becomes a funnel to the inverted triangle, resulting in the last
gap, only the original opening Not one tenth.

The retreat of 2 million people turned into the retreat of 200,000 people. It is conceivable how the
enemy will be congested in the last gap and how to be ambushed by the players of the Brotherhood of
Blood on both sides of the gap.

“Brothers, there are not many chances to reinvent the Truth Book Association. For all of us, the Iron-
Blood Brotherhood, and for our Chinese players to be able to unify the new continent’s dream, listen to
my orders.

“Kill ~1” Like a spell, the last five words came out, and the five million Siege Brothers players under siege
attacked Yuca’s team as if they were crazy.

This is because more people beat less people, and successfully ambushed each other. In addition, the
Yuga group ran away. At this point, the attack of the Jagged Brotherhood reached the highest point. The
instantaneous deaths of Yuga 's men were in units of tens of thousands. .

“Damn, why is the running speed slower and slower, what’s going on?” Yuga discovered the problem.
His escape speed reduced the crowd by more than 50%, facing the forbidden curse in the sky, because
He issued an escape command. The formation of the entire team was completely chaotic. There was no
longer a solid formation for defense, treatment, and output. In the face of the skills falling in the sky,
they all asked for help nearby, but the effect was minimal.

Some men struggled from the front and squeezed back from the front, with a panicked report: “No,
boss, the Jagged Brotherhood narrowed our escape path. Our brothers’ morale collapsed and they
dared not fight the Jagged Brotherhood. Just thinking about running away, they were all huddled
together, and a lot of them were killed by the Alliance of Brothers in Blood. “

“What?” Yuja was stunned. He quickly used the reel to raise the platform on the spot. Looking at the
front, he found that, as his men said, the gap in the front could only accommodate less than 200,000
people. , Has been cut into several roads.

“Damn it, miscalculation.” Yuka scolded.



Zhou Tianming was looking for Yuga in the crowd and saw that he had his head exposed. The hero of
Haha flew over using the flying carpet and landed in front of Yuga. He said: “Vice President Yuga, don’t
come unharmed. “

“World Sword”

A divine light swept through, Yuga just jumped up and ran away, swept across the abdomen by the
sword of the world, the whole person fell to the ground as if unconscious, died!

Zhou Tianming laughed and stood on the high platform and shouted: “Yuga died in battle, and the whole
army attacked with full force! The boss said, who has the best record, reward him as the next god!”

This reward is even more exciting. For a time, the eyes of the players of the Brotherhood of Blood
Brothers were all bright, and they stormed around the last gap.

The attack was fierce here. On the other side, Reina did n’t know that the plan had changed. One million
people had already died 4 times in the village behind Bit Fortress. Reina felt the fifth time when he died.
Something is wrong.

“Evil gate, why every time we resurrect at the resurrection point, there are a large number of players of
the Brotherhood of Blood Alliance, as if they already knew that we were here?” Reina scolded in his
death state.

The deputy next to him was also ignorant. After 4 deaths, he lost 6 pieces of equipment, and the things
in his backpack were almost gone. He said: “There is a problem, | suggest we stop planning, first look at
the situation Say more. “

“I tried to get in touch.” Reina used one of the most stupid methods, which is to write the message to be
sent in the mailbox in advance, then copy and paste it, click to resurrect in the next necropolis, and send
it immediately.



The first time, he sent successfully, and then instantly died, he waited a few minutes, and resurrected
again, and sure enough, he got the news, but when he saw the content of Tom ’s reply, he was
dumbfounded.

“Retreat, everyone immediately retreat to the Boyue Fortress, can not enter, it will be finished,” Reina
shouted.

Chapter 1747 - The fiasco of Reina decoy

Reina tried his best to bring people back, but the order he issued was for 1 million people. These 1
million people were not robots, but living people.

In such a large-scale war, everyone looks at whether someone around them sneak attacked them and
the skills to evade attacks around them. Only the heads and heads of the various legions and other
managers will read the team news, but this total How many people are there?

They are not always able to see in time every time. In the dialogue bar, whenever there is a skill drop
they are attacked, there will be a system prompt, resulting in the content of the dialogue bar will not
stay for more than a second, they will be other messages Give it away.

Reina shouted several times and found no one to answer. He quickly sent an email message to the head
of the legion, but he could not send it in a dead state. He lived on this side, but he couldn’t receive it.

Waiting for almost 5 minutes, some people received the message before replying to him gradually, while
others saw the mail, many people did not have time to open, because they were running away or
fighting, when all 100 of their regiment leaders saw , 13 minutes have passed since the last reply.



If it is said that the heads of the legions have all watched, it will take 13 minutes. From the head of the
legion to send messages to the heads and captains, and then to the main players, this time can no
longer be calculated.

By the time the 1 million people knew the news, the time had passed almost 40 minutes. Most people
saw the news and started to scold, because they had died more than 15 times and all entered the hot
spring behind the rainbow fortress The fortress is near.

There are also some players who choose to enter the death of death. In half an hour, they have already
died in the temple fortress, and the number of deaths has exceeded 30 times.

“Let’s die back at this time, is Renner a fool?” A player yelled at the death state.

He has discovered the problem. The temple fortress is 4 distances away from the frontal bit fortress.
This is 8 hours away. Normally, it should not be a guard zone. There should never be the main force of
the Iron-Blood Brotherhood. The necropolis here, but the reality is that as long as they are resurrected,
they will be ambushed by the players of the Brotherhood of Blood, and the number of people ambushed
is quite large, and the equipment is also quite luxurious.

These players who are going to die, do not wear equipment themselves, what they think is to die
directly and then find a safe zone to return to the Heaven Territory God City to take the equipment and
come back to the war. Now they are not equipped, facing the main attack of the Iron-Blood Brothers
Alliance Once the magic was swept down, they were killed and they did not dare to be resurrected.

“Do you really want to die back? | have fallen to level 172, and if | die again, | will fall to level 169.” One
player scolded.

Recalling the difficulty of upgrading, the hardship they walked along this way, they were willing to die
for Tom 30 times, they did not think there was a problem, they died 20 or even 50 times for honor, they
were willing, but suffocated on the road to die back and forth Dozens of times, they can’t stand it.

“Lao Tzu is not participating in the war, | am offline.” A player got angry and directly quit the game.



People who quit the game will not be resurrected for a while, but at most one hour, they will be forced
to resurrect afterwards. This is not a solution to the problem.

In the live room.

Du Bin found the situation here and said with a smile: “Lu Yang has deceived us all. This main force is
well hidden, and it also shifts the sight of all our anchors to the line of Boyue Fortress. Why is there no
one?” It ’s beautiful to think that he did n’t set up a defense line at the Boyue Fortress, but set up a
defense line inside his home ’s Bit and Demon Fortress. ”

Ma Feng said next to him: “The thing that makes me feel most incredible is that Jiang Ze ’s ambush army
was able to ambush in advance in various cemeteries in the G8 area. | think Lu Yang must have an
extremely powerful intelligence army, They knew the decoy plan and the sneak attack plan set by Tom
and Yuka clearly. “

Du Bin nodded and said with a smile: “It’s true, but | don’t know who these intelligence personnel are. |
can’t figure out how they knew. This is very strange. These people were hidden in batches before,
Yuca’s. The plan should also be formulated separately, Tom must know, but others will never know that
Lu Yangneng broke both the Reina and Yuga legions at the same time. This is worth guessing. What is
the problem, | am afraid it is not mine. Rebellion is the rebellion of Yuga ’s most important army
commander. “

The lacking virtue of Dubin is still carrying the rebellion of crooked Reina and Tom on the channel.

Ma Feng said: “Look at how Tom handled it, but | am most curious about what to do with these 1 million
people and where they are going.”

Du Bin shook his head in exclamation and said, “I’'m afraid that | can’t run. Everyone dies more than 20
times on average, falling more than 2 levels. If | die again, the level will fall below 170, and | can’t wear
170. The dark gold set, even the main force of the Iron-Blood Brothers, can’t beat it, let alone elite
players and those demi-god players. “

“What do you think Lu Yang will do now?” Hitomi asked curiously.



Du Bin held his arms in his arms and said, “This is not to see how Lu Yang does, but to see what these 1
million people have done. Before them, they will either drop another 3 levels or surrender. | am afraid
there is no other Solution. “

Ma Feng chuckled and said: “I am afraid that they want to surrender, Lu Yang doesn’t believe them, they
have to kill their level below 170, he is afraid of surrender, if the fake surrender into the hinterland of
the Iron-Blood Brotherhood, then dispersed If you do damage, it will be troublesome. “

Dubin and Hitomi nodded happily, and the barrage also agreed.

Inside the game.

Jiang Ze thinks so too. A little carelessness on the battlefield may cause the enemy to escape from the
cemetery. He is too late to guard. He has never thought about how to spare these people afterwards.

“A person must never be left out. The Group of Eight is our very important defense zone. Everyone must
guard it. You can’t let the brothers in front come back to support us. That would be a shame.” Jiang Ze
shouted on the team channel.

The one million people under Jiang Ze already knew the battle report ahead. The Warthog Fortress won
and the Demon Fortress won. Now it depends on whether they can resist it.

“Boss, rest assured, brothers will not make you embarrassed.” The head of the mage regiment, who is
releasing the spell to kill, replied aloud, and they were nervous one by one, afraid of problems.

Reina’s players who rushed into the G8 area could not have imagined that Jiang Ze and his men were
killing people with such a mentality, which led to a whole night of fighting, at 8 o’clock the next morning,
The Brotherhood of Iron-Blood has not let go of these hostile guild players.

All the way from the temple fortress to the pink fortress, still controlling these dead people firmly in
each cemetery.



Finally, some players could not bear it, and shouted as soon as they were resurrected: “We surrender,
we surrender.”

“What about cheating ghosts, kill me.” Players who have killed the red-eyed Brothers of Blood Alliance
simply don’t believe it.

During this time, players in the daytime are going online in batches. Lu Yang sent Jiang Ze to nearly 3
million reinforcements. In order to prepare for these hundreds of thousands of people, even in the
cemeteries in the Orma region, Someone is defending.

It’s early in the morning in China, but it ’s late in the night. Tom and he have a different fighting style.
He chooses that all players go online during the day, which leads to that when the night comes, these
people need to go offline to rest .

But these hundreds of thousands of people are still dying in the big areas of the Brotherhood of Blood.
Tom has a headache and ca n’t sleep at all. He needs to find a way to rescue these people, because, of
these people, many people are already dead. Below the level.

On the other side, Yuga and Reina are still desperately running away. The two people who are in love
and chasing them are the half-life and Zhou Tianming. Even the remaining teams are not spared.
Everybody kills the posture of never ending.

Chapter 1748 - Average eight

Tom didn’t expect that the Iron-Blood Brotherhood was so difficult. Just after the first day of fighting, he
suffered such a big loss. Facing the situation in front of him, Tom asked Dagus around him, “What should
| do?”



Daigus frowned, saying: “The hundreds of thousands of bait that Reina’s men got into is a major
mistake. Now the only way is to delay the time. We will not drag out and wait for the mistake of the
Brotherhood of Blood.”

In the cemetery of the former G8 area, not only the resurrection of hostile players, but also the replay of
ordinary scattered players failed, or the resurrection of the war dead, these people are now in the
situation of being killed by infinity.

Furthermore, the night shift players are about to go offline to rest. When the white shift players take
over, there must be a certain degree of confusion and gaps. As long as such a situation occurs, there will
be an opportunity for Renner’s men to run out of the graveyard.

“Even if these people go out for 10,000, they can cause great trouble for Lu Yang in the G8 area.” Digus
said.

“Now see who can bear it, whether | can bear it, or Lu Yang can bear it.” Tom muttered to himself.

Speaking the same words, there are also the anchors of the major live broadcast rooms. Many people
have seen Tom'’s strategic intentions, and also saw the insults by the G8 region players who were
mistakenly killed by the G-Blood Brotherhood on the forum.

“Tom has a chance. Jiang Ze is not the main vice president of the Brotherhood of Blood. As long as there
are 10,000 people running out, the G8 region will not be quiet.” The American host said excitedly.

“I’'m not optimistic about Jiang Ze, Lu Yang should replace him and let Xia Yuwei or the old man to
defend.” The German host said.

“I don’t understand why Lu Yang should use Jiang Ze. This man is just a rich second generation, and he
didn’t see any special abilities, nor did he command any major battles.” The French host said.



Almost no host was optimistic about Jiang Ze, and even Du Bin frowned. He would not be able to
comment on Jiang Ze for a while, because Jiang Ze rarely led the team alone to fight for more than five
years in the Died Blood Brotherhood’s diplomatic war. No one should command such an important
battle on such an important battlefield.

On the wall of the Warthog Fortress, Lu Yang is watching the defense of various areas of the Iron-Blood
Brothers League. He saw the evaluation of Jiang Ze on the Internet, but he smiled and muttered: “In the
Iron-Blood Brothers League, the most stable person Inside, the number one is Zhuojiu, and the second is
Jiang Ze. These people actually doubt his strength. “

Jiang Ze has a good father, who not only has money, but also teaches Jiang Ze’s rich life experience and
how to deal with incidents. During these 5 years, Jiang Ze has appeared less and less, mainly because of
his father.

In order to prevent any form of division in the guild, Jiang Ze ’s father asked Jiang Ze to participate in the
management of the guild as little as possible. Their family is already the second largest shareholder of
the guild. In addition to Lan Yu ’s shares, it belongs to Jiang Ze ’s family. There are many yang.

Under such circumstances, it is enough for their family to lie and make money. Jiang Ze also finds that he
is not well involved in the management of the guild, especially leading a team will cause unnecessary
trouble. He is also a calm and open-minded person. The person who faded out of management, but this
does not mean that Jiang Ze is incapable.

There have long been comments within the guild. Jiang Ze ’s stability is not much worse than that of
muddy wine. It ’s just that thinking is not as comprehensive as muddy wine. That ’s because there are
fewer wars, but it does n’t mean that he is reckless and ignorant of strategy.

In this battle of the Predator Brothers against Tom, the vice president of the leader was not enough.
Jiang Ze had to lead the team, and he led a legion.

Now, after commanding for one night, Jiang Ze is still energetic. While commanding the war, he is also
directing the entire team of players who are online during the day, and settled in batches in various
cemetery defense areas in the G8 area.



From 8 a.m. to 11 noon, a change of defense that could have been completed in half an hour. Jiang Ze
commanded for three hours. It seems that his command ability is low, but it is because he is not so slow.
The staring change in person caused none of the hundreds of thousands of people under Renner to run
out.

At this time, it was already 11 o’clock in the middle of the United States. Youga appeared beside Tom.
His eyes were full of blood and said, “You can’t continue to fight like this. Order them to withdraw. This
group of people has no chance.”

Tom is silent.

Digus said: “They averaged more than 40 people each died, and then die back, | am afraid they are
unable to participate in the war.”

Yuga said: “We have used various methods on this side, Jiang Ze’s defense is too cautious, it is really
impossible to fight, give up.”

Tom stared at Yuga and said, “You know the consequences of doing so, how much will | lose.”

Yuga said, “You can’t help but save it.”

Tom was speechless and issued an order, saying: “Let them retreat, we lost this game.”

Yuga resigned helplessly.

Hundreds of thousands of people are looking for opportunities in the cemeteries of the G8 for honor.
Suddenly they came to the order, as if they had lost their faith, and quickly withdrew from the G8 area.

It’s hard to come in, it ’s even harder to retreat. Some people are dying in the Olma area. and retreats
like this. On average, they die 5 times around each fortress and retreat all the way from the pink fortress
area. To the Boyue Fortress, along the way, the least deaths were 30 times, and the most deaths were
more than 50 times. Counting more than 40 deaths since entering, it is equivalent to this battle. The



Iron-Blood Brothers spent one night. , Knocked out 8 levels of about 600,000 players at level 175, and
made these people fall from level 175 to level 167.

Inside the live room.

The major anchors and famous hosts of various countries all counted the number of people who
returned and the level of watching them at the Fortress.

“Level 165?” The American host looked at a player’s level in disbelief and said excitedly: “When | went,
this group of people averaged 173. This person died at least 80 times. This, this. How can it be so
inhuman. “

German host exclaimed: “Iron Brothers League is too cruel, 12 hours of fighting, equivalent to killing
each enemy player 80 times, what kind of a butcher legion.”

“Damn a bunch of bastards, they should go to hell, how can this be slaughtered.” The French host
scolded.

Rainbow Fortress, Jiang Ze is counting the number of people. Suddenly seeing the evaluation on the
Internet, Jiang Ze said silently: “I, | will become a butcher, | am handsome, my image is completely
ruined.”

‘S men next to him said with a smile: “Boss, if it was placed in ancient times, you should now be
described as a monster with three heads, six arms, and at least three heart and liver a day, and support
children’s heart and liver.”

Everyone around laughed.

Jiang Ze is silent ...



Chapter 1749 - Grid war

12 noon.

Jiang Ze and Zhou Tianming, Xia Yuwei, and the half-life lovers and other vice-chairmen ended the war
and came to the meeting of the full moon fortress and Luyang together.

Inside the guild hall.

Jiang Ze said: “The actual number of kills is calculated. This night, the ambush probably ambushed 1
million enemies, and the number of people killed was 80 million. On average, each person died at least
80 times.”

These are statistics, the official do this for the guild free of charge, this is a new system, but only free for
half a year, after the charge is very expensive.

Bitter love said for a long time: “My side is simple, chasing and killing near the fortress of Boyue, killing
more than 10 million enemies.”

The main killers were the players who fled from the G8 area after the order was issued by Reina. He
continued to hunt down to the Huangbao Fortress, and the enemy was divided into tens of thousands of
detachments, and he stopped the hunt.

Zhou Tianming said: “The three of us have probably killed 1.3 million people, and Yuga ran away after
watching the fight, because he wanted to defend the fortress and he didn’t dare to chase it deep.”

Said the white lion: “There is no war on my side, and Dagus and Hermon even endured it.”



Tianyao and Liangyun, who were in charge of assistance, and Ayala and Padu, the affiliated guilds, did
not express other opinions.

Lu Yang opened the three-dimensional projection screen of the map and said: “According to the
information currently available, Tom can control that the total number of people is 12 million. These are
the players who have fought against him all these years in the past four years. There are strong guilds.
Stickiness, will it break away from the guild at one and a half times, we have baited their bait this time,
probably killed about 1 million people.

After falling between level 8 and level 9, these people were unable to continue to fight in two months.
We still have 11 million people left to fight, but this time Yuga was hurt by us and we dare not What is
the action, what needs to be paid attention to is to guard against the actions of Dagus and Tom
Headquarters. As for Hermon, | try to persuade him to surrender. Although he is one of the three main
vice presidents, he leads a miscellaneous card. military. “

This was Lu Yang ’s pretext to Ayala, and they did n’t want to let them know that Hermon had betrayed
himself.

Avyala, Padu and others do not doubt about him. Who would have thought that one of the four main
vice-presidents of the strongest guild turned out to surrender the Jagged Brothers League a year ago.

White Lion said: “I can guess the approximate location of Digus, but his personnel are too scattered.
Today’s battle failed. | think the enemy should use Hermon as the main force to harass our fortresses in
the Tom area., And then took advantage of this opportunity, Digus again found a chance to break into
the Olma area. “

Zhou Tianming said: “I think Yuga will not be willing to fail. Tonight, he will take advantage of the riots of
Tom and Hermon, and then find a chance to penetrate.”

Lu Yang looked at the map. In fact, there are currently two main defense areas of the Brotherhood of
Blood, one of which is in the Bit Fortress, and the other is in the area of the White Lion. As long as these
two areas are defended, Tom ca n’t carry it for 10 days. time.

On the one hand, Tom couldn’t bear the funds for the war. He can withstand up to 5 times in defeat like
today.



Lu Yang thought for a while and said, “Let’s implement the second step of the battle plan. Ayala, Pado,
and Li Wenxing, you three each received 20 fortresses and occupied them. In the future, 50% of the
revenue from these 20 fortresses will be Your guild. “

Ayala’s eyes lit up and said: “The boss speaks, if you really want to do this, we are welcome.”

Lu Yang lost her smile and said, “I said Jiuding, how can | say nothing, it is so settled, Sidell receives 10
strongholds, and the nine-star alliance area receives 10 strongholds.”

A total of 153 fortresses, Lu Yang gave up 80, although he lost a lot of money, but this was the condition
he promised before, in exchange for the genuine help of these affiliated guilds, more than those
affiliated guilds of his family. Too.

He is too lazy to think about the 100 affiliated guilds now. Each of them is climatic, staring at the map
and saying: “The fortress areas occupied by your five houses are all in the center of the Tom area, near
the west to south of the Jelds area. Do n’t worry about it for now, it ’s better to force them there. “

Taking the warthog fortress as the demarcation point, the fortresses such as fire dragon, screen,
sapphire, resurrection and blue hole connected to the Gerz area are not handed over to foreign
affiliated guilds. Lu Yang gave them the most favorable defensive conditions, just in Warts To the east of
the Pig Fortress, the fortresses such as Boyue, Yunhai, Yuren and Linshan, which are close to the border,
are still controlled by the Iron-Blood Brotherhood.

Avyala and others understood Lu Yang’s thoughts, and gratefully went back to discuss with their guild
players how to defend. If they can defend these areas, they will directly make dollars in the future.

Lu Yang and Ayala and others left, sending a message saying: “Qingqgian Zimeng come out, let’s study the
next battle plan.”

The light flickered, and Qinggian Zimeng appeared beside Lu Yang. He arched his hands to the vice-
presidents such as Baishi and Zhuojiu, and said, “Good bosses.”

“Purple dreams are getting more and more powerful now.” Said bitterly half a lifetime.



Qing Qian Zi Meng smiled with pride and said, “This time | will accept your praise.”

Lu Yang stared at the map and said: “Yuga will show up tonight, but | do n’t want to see him organize the
players together. | decided to come to a sweeping battle tonight. In addition, as you all know, Hermon is
ours Man, | have ordered him to fight a decisive battle with us tonight. | will devour the equipment of
the 3 million people under him and the 5 levels of the 3 million people so good, if If we can do it, our
battle will become simple. “White Lion said with some excitement.

He guarded Digus at the border. Although he had only one day, he was extremely happy. Digus had
become famous for a long time. If he was a little careless, he might be taken advantage of by the enemy.

Lu Yang looked at the people who loved half a lifetime, Tian Yao, Liang Yun, Wan Wanzong and Liu
Yunpeng and said: “Tonight, Hermon will conduct a sneak attack from the area of Purple Heart Fortress
and Sky Eye Fortress to the Waterless Fortress. Now you | will arrange combat missions, and at night, |
will contact Hermon, and | will tell you the area where his people appear in time. “

“Yes.” Bittersweet and others said separately.

Lu Yang looked at Qinggian Zimeng and said, “Zhou Tianming, Jiang Ze and Xia Yuwei and | are
responsible for the defense of this area of the Boyue Fortress. Zimeng talk about the information you
got.”

“Yes.” Qinggian Zimeng said: “The 2 million people in Yuga who are now known are mainly hidden in the
vast area around the four fortresses of the Yellow Fort, the Green Water Fortress, the Waterfall Fortress
and the Cold Blood Fortress. The sisters under their command have mastered the locations of 182
regiments and 33 regiments. “

Xia Yuwei, Zhou Tianming and others looked at Qinggian Zimeng in surprise, Zhou Tianming couldn’t
help but say, “Great, how to do it.”

Qing Qian Zimeng proudly said: “Information, my sisters, this time they have made great achievements.”



Under the stimulus of Luyang ’s $ 500 million, Qinggian Zimeng combined multiple platforms with
almost 2,000 beauties. He is looking for the position of Yuga ’s army in the entire network. He has
nowhere to hide.

Chapter 1750 - Find Yuca

Lu Yang pointed to the map of the 4 fortresses around Huangbao and said: “The time has come to test
everyone’s strength. The enemy divided the team into teams of at least 100 people and as many as
1,000 people. In the copy between level 170, in the caves and jungles, the terrain is complex and the
people are scattered. We ca n’t use the big army to fight. The only way is to disperse the people like
them and arm them in advance in the area where they are hiding. These people were killed as soon as
they flew back from the Heavenly God City. “

Everyone nodded, this is the only and fastest way to destroy the enemy, but the advantage of this
method is that it can continue to fight the enemy, the disadvantage is that the winning rate is not 100%,
because Qingqging Zimeng only knows about each place The spreading position of the enemy, rather
than the exact position, may be one that is not noticed. The enemy returned from the new continent
and appeared behind them. That would be embarrassing.

Zhou Tianming frowned and said, “l will send people to arrange this, and try my best to prevent them,
not to give these people a chance.”

Lu Yang went on to say: “There is another problem, the cemetery, you must organize a sufficient
number of people to ambush in the cemetery, the central area is intercepted by the affiliated guild,
there are 80 fortresses that do not need us to manage, my request is People squeeze in batches to the
Dagus area in the north and the Tom area in the south. As long as this can be done, the time for war will
be greatly reduced. “

“The boss is at ease.” The three of them glanced at each other and said.

Lu Yang said: “Let’s prepare separately.”

Zhou Tianming and others immediately led the Baiban players around the level 140 to level 170 maps
around the four strongholds of Huangbao, Lengxue, Yuren and Boyue, and ambushed each area in
accordance with the marks given by Qingging Zimeng.



The ambush was scheduled from the morning and was busy until 6 o’clock in the evening. The main vice
presidents and elite legionaries of the Iron-Blood Brotherhood did not have a rest, including the cute
gueen who did not like to lose money. time.

An ambush of more than 10 million people requires specific command to a team level of 1,000, or even
a team level of 100. Every commander is working hard, but the most tired is Lu Yang. He not only needs
to command his guild, Also command the affiliated guild.

As soon as 9 pm, the team of tens of millions of people stabilized, and Qinggian Zimeng came to Luyang
and said: “According to reliable information, the biggest Yuga may be the Murloc Fortress hidden under
our eyelids. On the right half an hour away, there is a canyon. “

Lu Yang smiled and said: “l should go to meet this person, he is a master, it is worth me to see him off.”

The ability to dismantle the 2 million people ’s team is so fragmented, and they can all be brought
together in an hour. His ability is not weaker than any of the vice-chairmen of the Iron-Blood
Brotherhood. The main reason for Yuga ’s failure this time It’s because Tom’s personal problems are not
handled properly.

“Recall one thing.” Lu Yang smiled and said to Qingqing Zimeng.

“What’s the matter?” Qing Qian Zi Meng was curious.

Lu Yang said: “When | read the history of various countries, there was a period of history in a country
that was very fun. It was the king of a country. He married a duchess occupying nearly half of the land of
his country. The political marriage has been normal. Later, The duchess did n’t have a daughter, so the
king used this excuse to suspend her and then married a woman. Guess what?

Qing Qing Zi Meng smiled and asked: “It should not be too good.”

Lu Yang said: “Later, this woman took the initiative to find a husband who was 11 years younger than
her, a duke. This is not the main thing. The main thing is that this woman took away half of the country’s



wealth and land and married together. The Duke, and then he gave birth to eight sons, you said, the king
does not look like Tom now. “

According to reliable news, after Christina’s death because of Tom, because she is the only daughter in
the family, the wealth she holds in the future is a huge astronomical number, which has led to the crazy
pursuit of outstanding children of countless large families in the upper class of American society.

It took Christina only two weeks to forget Tom. After quickly divorcing Tom, she took away half of Tom’s
wealth and her guards. As for her new choice, some people said it was Gertz, but the news was not
received by Qinggian Zimeng, only to know that Christina really left.

Qinggian Zimeng said with a smile: “Tom must have regretted his death now. If Christina was to
subsidize her at any cost behind the scenes, we would be more difficult to fight.”

Lu Yang said: “Yeah, in the case of insufficient funds, he can only fight against us like this. The only thing
he has suffered is the top vice presidents under his hands. The war hit today. Yuga and Daigu Vice
presidents like Sri Lanka are not weaker than Baishi and Zhuojiu. Let ’s go. | ’ll send you Yuga personally.

“«

The light flashed.

Lu Yang appeared in the Mermaid Stronghold. After a day, the teleportation array was ready to use. In
order to prevent Tom from using the forbidden magic on these fortresses, Lu Yang used the strong wall
and clear field tactics. Instead, he would not make money. The fortress was 5 kilometers away. Inside,
when you see someone, you kill.

Qinggian Zimeng walked in front of Lu Yang, and said while walking: “Yuka’s approximate hiding place is
in Linshuidong, a cave half an hour in front of the Yuren Fortress. There is an underground underground
river in the cave. There are more than 10,000 people hiding inside. “

Behind Lu Yang is more than 100 people including Han Fei and Han Ying, all of whom are subordinate
gods. Even if the other party has 10,000 people, it is just a simple slaughter.

The other side.



Yuga went online three hours in advance. In order to win the war, he found Tom and asked him to share
information about the Brotherhood of Blood with the other guilds. What makes Yuga depressed is that
the total number is more than 100 million. Guilds with more than 20 million combat players, neither Liu
Jie nor Sanyou Weimen, even had spies at regiment level or above.

Even if it is a regimen-level position, it is also an unimportant logistics department. Almost no battles
were involved this time. The only three who participated in the battle were still arranged in the battle
area against Tom. He was like a blind man on this side, without any The information can be referred to,
so much so that he can only find information vendors to buy information in the game.

However, from the information he got, there was very little usefulness. The whole guild of the
Brotherhood of Blood, as if it were a scale of iron scales, had no place to talk, no holes at all.

“Damn it, how did the Iron-Blood Brotherhood do it, why our guild is not so united.” Yuka shattered the
cup on hand angrily.

Where did he know that it was Tian Feng, a retired intelligence officer in China who was responsible for
the internal search spy, and he and his ten ghosts had already trained tens of thousands of intelligence
personnel throughout the guild, responsible for screening 12 million main forces, on average Each
person screened 40 people.

During the first six months of the armistice, these spies were screened several times from the bottom to
the top, almost all of them were screened out, and there were suspected but unconfirmed ones who did
not participate in this war.

Can leak a few to join the war, can only say that these people hide too clever, and have the potential to
become a gold medal spy.

“Vice President, Starscream is ready. Are you going to conduct a sneak attack?” A player with a
Starscream on his arm came over and asked.

Followed along with players with green and purple spiders on their arms. Everyone said to Yuka: “We
are ready.”



Yuga nodded, he could disperse the team so fragmentedly, relying on the spider web management
structure. These are the spiders on every big web. Although he was very anxious in his heart, he still
showed a confident smile on his face. : “Guys, it’s time for us to give the Jagged Brothers some colors to
look at, and everyone enters the New World.”

“Yes.” Everyone nodded.

Youga took the lead to leave, and his body turned into a ray of light in the Linshui Cave, but he just stood
firm, but he was shocked to see that not far in front of him, Lu Yangzheng looked at him with a smile.

“How do you know that | am here?” Yuka was stunned.

Chapter 1751 - Hermon

Lu Yang walked to Yuga and sat on a stone. He sighed and said, “You are very good. In order to catch you
2 million people, | spent 500 million dollars.”

“What do you mean?” Yuga frowned. He was now anxious to know what happened, who betrayed him,
and what about the others, but Lu Yang could stare at him here, and he would know the other nearby
big The cemetery must be full of people from the Iron-Blood Brothers League. His only way out was to
run out of Lu Yang, but he knew that Lu Yang would not let her go at all, so he was full of anxiety, but
the only way to say it Four words.

Lu Yang smiled, pointed at the stone in front of him, and said, “Sit down and talk. You have no chance to
run out. | believe you have thought of it. The surrounding cemetery is all my people. | die from me.” ,
You will die even worse. “



Yuga’s cold sweats were all down, and the back was even covered with sweat beads, holding back the
worried thoughts, sitting calmly in front of Lu Yang, haha said with a smile: “Since President Lu Yang
invited, then | will sit Come down and chat with you, what do you want to say to me? Talk first and let
me surrender, | will have shares in this guild. “

Lu Yang smiled and said, “The purpose of my coming is just to look at the people who cost me 500
million to get rid of. What does it look like.”

“| still don’t understand, what the **** are you talking about?” Yuka frowned.

Lu Yang spread his hands and said: “It’s very simple. In order to find the place where you 2 million
people, as well as the places where Dagus and Tom and Hermon were hiding, | spent $ 500 million to
buy each of your teams. Hidden place, it works well now, | even found you. “

Yuga was stunned and said, “You don’t make any money anymore? You spend so much money just to
find us?”

Lu Yang nodded and said, “l do n’t make money on this. Although the money is distressed, my
shareholders still support me. Believe my judgment. The spider web under your hands is really strong,
but the spiders are watching this. A big net is about to break, you have to leave a way out for yourself. “

Yuga instinctively didn’t want to believe, and said: “This is impossible, my spiders won’t betray me.”

Lu Yang said: “The spiders on the top floor did not betray you, but | know all the nodes on the spider
web. Now you can send a message to your men to ask about the 200 legions and 2000 regiments you
ordered online. Inside, how many teams have not been attacked. “

It was during such a time when Lu Yang and Yuga chatted that Yuga’s men were sent to the New World
in large quantities, but as soon as they showed up, they were attacked by players of the Brotherhood of
Blood.

One cave, one canyon, one copy door, while the Brotherhood of Blood took advantage of the time of the
day and night when the player was online, crazy attacks on Tom’s players.



Yuga was about to call, and his phone rang.

“The boss is not good, we were ambushed by the Brotherhood of Iron-Blood Brothers.”

“The people of the Brotherhood of Blood are everywhere.”

“Someone betrayed us and gave us our position. We were ambushed and needed support.”

“The cemetery is all members of the Brotherhood of Blood, and we dare not resurrect.”

One after another, the phone hits Yuga's intercom in succession. The cold sweat on Yuga’s forehead
dropped down. He raised his head in horror and looked at Landing Yang. “This is impossible, this is
absolutely impossible.”

“Di Shi Tian Huo”

Lu Yang suddenly pointed his left hand forward, and hundreds of people behind Yuga were killed by
flames at the same time. He looked at Yuga who was startled and said: “Do n’t worry, they just want to
run away, | can only send them | 'm going to the necropolis. | wo n’t kill you. It ’s more important for you
to stay here.”

He looked at Mu Yu next to him. Mu Yu nodded, his left hand lit up, and the super electromagnetic
storm covered the cave.

Lu Yang leisurely looked at Yuga and said, “In order to ambush your 2 million people, | mobilized nearly
11 million players. Around the vast fortresses, there are more than a thousand cemeteries, there are
people defending, | believe , When they run out of this range, | will be controlled within a fixed range. “

Yuga gritted her teeth and shouted, “I killed you.”



Mu Yu pointed Yuga in his left hand, and a thunderlight bound him in place. Yuga struggled with all his
might and could not escape from the thunderlight.

“This is a lower-level **** skill. Your badge and any immune spell skills can’t remove the effect of the
lower-level **** skill. Recognize your life.” Lu Yang said.

“Crazy man, Lu Yang, you are a madman. You will be punished if you kill 3 million people even dozens of
times. These 3 million people will not spare you.” Yuga never had the calmness of the past, crazy
Shouted.

Lu Yang smiled and asked: “Did you say that Genghis Khan had thought about these things when he
swept the Eurasian continent? Don’t think about it, a game, the real people are only our guild leaders, at
ease Stay here, when your more than 2 million people are almost dead, | will naturally let you go. “

For players of level 170 dark gold and level 160 dark gold, the attributes are too different. As long as
they are killed below level 170, Lu Yang dares to withdraw the defenses of Bit Fortress and Demon
Fortress, even if those people come in, And there is no use.

Yuga did n’t know what to say anymore. Obviously, Lu Yang had already calculated everything and did
n’t give him any way out of this legion. His only idea now was to run out and contact Tom and his men.
At least, he can find a way for his men to escape Lu Yang looked at the time. The time agreed with
Hermon was almost approaching. He stood up and said to Yuka: “Here you can stay here with peace of
mind. Well, after 5 hours, | will let you go. “

He motioned for Mu Yu to take control of Yuka, and took Mu Yu to use the telescope to fly to the
Fortress of Snake, came to the city wall, watched the bitter love for half a lifetime, and asked, “Are you
ready?”

“Everything is ready.” Kuai Ai said for a long time.

Lu Yang took the phone and called Hermon and asked, “When will the attack be launched?”

Hermon was on the phone, looking at the more than 300 legions around him, and walked aside,
whispering, “Report the boss, and attack in 10 minutes.”



“All the positions are sent, it’s up to you in this battle.” Lu Yang said.

He Menghe said with a smile: “You can rest assured that | will complete the task you have explained.”

He Meng alone, Lu Yang promised him 10 million US dollars, as long as this task is completed, he can
take the money to go away, no longer have to worry about life, as for these 3 million people, with He
doesn’t matter anymore.

| just hung up the phone and Tom called from the other side and asked, “What is your situation?”

Hermon said: “We are preparing to use our men to launch tactics of harassment and harassment, trying
to attract some players from the Brotherhood of Blood, and help Yuga share the pressure.”

“Very well, just do it, and immediately launch an offensive. | will also attack on my side. In any case,
these 2 million people will be rescued.” Tom shouted.

“Guarantee to complete the task.” Hermon said loudly.

Chapter 1752 - Death of the Hermon Legion

Putting down the phone, Hermon closed his eyes and lowered his head, his face filled with emotion. He
knew that it was his turn to play, but this time, he was not for Tom, but for Luyang.

“Why does it look like it is today?”

“Am | greedy for money?”

“No, when | played with Tom in the world, so many people invited me to their guild, so many people
wanted to rebel against me, | did not agree.”



“Why am | like this?”

“It's Tom, everything is Tom, this **** bastard, | beat him to death, and endured countless guilds day
and night together, just because | had no money and no connections, | took everything The results have
been deprived, and | will not be allowed to be the commander of the army, to hand my elite men to
Christina, and to send me to see the warehouse. “

“It's Tom, it’s you who broke my old brother’s heart first, and it’s Lu Yang who forced me to survive
without a way out. If that’s the case, don’t blame me.” Hemon suddenly raised his head. , Shining light in
his eyes.

He stared at the 300 legion chiefs in front of him and said loudly: “At my command, everyone will
immediately lead the team to the screen fortress and the sapphire fortress to gather together. We are in
the border area, messing up the sight of the Brotherhood of Blood, and fighting to rescue Yuga. People.

"

The 300 legion chiefs are not suspected of fraud. Hermon is one of the four main vice presidents that
Tom personally determined. They originally let go of the line from the Fire Dragon Fortress to the
Sapphire Fortress and the Screen Fortress. They know very well about this area. clear.

For a time, 300 heads of regiments each returned to the New World and started to go to the whole
army. They wanted to gather all the people, and it was very laborious, because the players were divided
into small groups of 1,000 or even 100 people, all over the vast area. On the map, each regiment leader
needs at least 20 minutes to prepare for the army.

Hermon did not return to the New World, he sat in the room, opened the map and looked at the area
under him, and soon afterwards, Tu Feng walked to his side.

“Our people are almost ready, a total of 8 million people are scattered on major maps, and can be
adjusted to the screen and sapphire fortress at any time.” Tu Feng said.

Because of the live broadcast, he was worried that the players would be sent to the two fortresses in
advance to be discovered by Tom. These people gathered in advance around the ruins of the fortress.



Hermon said sadly: “4 million people were mobilized to the Fire Dragon Fortress, and another 4 million
people went to the Warthog Fortress and rushed directly to the Yangyan Desert between the sapphire
and the screen fortress. | will transfer all of them to there.”

Tu Feng nodded his head and issued the order to the hard-loved half-life and Xia Yuwei. The two huge
legions were immediately sent to the Fire Dragon and Warthog fortress. They simply formed a team at
the dotted field and started the Yangyan Desert. This piece is less than 200 kilometers in diameter.
Enclose the area.

On Hermon ’s side, he was gradually receiving news from his army commander. He smirked again,
looked at Tu Feng, and sent messages one after another: “The latest news from President Tom ordered
your ministry to quickly go to the Yangyan Desert. “

Next, he sent a message to the second person: “The latest news from President Tom ...”

300 legion chiefs, he sent messages one by one, the captains who were gathering around the sapphire
and the screen fortress quickly rushed towards the Yangyan fortress with their players.

None of them had thought that Hermon would be a traitor, so the heads of the legions did not contact
each other. Moreover, these people had complied with Hermon ’s request. During the fighting period,
everyone shut down all chat systems, only Hermon. People can issue orders, and all heads of the
regiment contact him in a single line.

Originally, these 3 million people were miscellaneous troops. They were not affiliated with each other,
and there were few friends among the regiment leaders. Moreover, Hermon had managed them for
several months and trusted Hermon very much. Hours later, the first legion chief arrived at the position
and saw that another legion chief came down with his hand, and did not think much about it, but it did
n’t take long for the second, third, fourth ...

Until the 270th Legion arrived, 2.7 million people were assembled in the Yangyan Desert. Hermon had
not issued a second order, which made these 100 legionaries frown.



“Boss, what happened?”

“What happened?”

No one knows the reason. After the follow-up 30 army commanders arrived, they sent messages to
Hermon, but at this time, the sky was suddenly covered with clouds, and the elves of the thunder
system and the space-time system appeared in the sky. Dance.

“Super Electromagnetic Storm”

“Super Electromagnetic Storm”

In the distance, Mu Yu with 20,000 Mage Master launched the super electromagnetic storm skills, the
whole desert was reflected in an ice blue.

“Woo ~!”

“Woo ~!”

“Woo ~!”

The sound of the trumpet sounded from all sides of the map. The hard-loved half-life, Xia Yuwei, Tian
Yao and Jiang Ze each brought a 1.5 million people, with the shield in front, the two-handed axe in the
back, the treatment second, the mage again First, the shooter is the second such a complete team, an
orderly attacking legion, from four directions.



“It’s not good, it’s a member of the Brotherhood of Iron-Blood Brothers.”

“We are surrounded.”

“Everyone run quickly.”

“Fight with them.”

“Escape.”

3 million people are completely out of order. Some people want to fight, some people want to escape.
Under a swarm of bees, they have no formation. They are even more chaotic. For a time, 3 million
people rushed in all directions.

Those players desperate to fight with the Iron-Blood Brothers rushed in front of the formation, looking
at the shields in the first row and the large axe lifted behind them, and the constantly attacking shooters
and mages, they were desperate.

Farther away, players who wanted to run out of the connection between the two legions found that the
connection was actually guarded by heavy soldiers.

“Forbidden Curse Master Group, the first echelon, prepare, let go!” Black Flame shouted loudly.

Four directions, he could not control it, so he only managed one direction, and the other three
directions were managed by Mu Yu and Xia Yuwei’s two assistants in the Nine Star Alliance, Flame Storm
and Thunder Cloud.

“Forbidden Conjurer Mage Team, prepare, let go!”

~|”

“Fire
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“Fire

So far, the number of forbidden magicians in the Iron-Blood Brotherhood has exceeded 1.2 million. In
Zhou Tianming’s hands, there are 200,000, White Lions have 200,000, here are 400,000, and 400,000 are
in the ruins Defensive area on the front line of Tenjin Fortress.

The 3 million Hermons in the encircling circle suffered almost 400,000 attacks from the cursed mages at
the same time, and they fled out of order. Hemons without treatment and protection against wars killed
thousands of people at a time. .

On the other side, Zhuojiu personally commanded that in the hundreds of cemeteries around the screen
and the sapphire fort, there were 2 million Jagged Brothers players guarding, and once the players
under Hemon were resurrected, they would be mercilessly slaughtered.

“President Hermon, what the **** is going on.”

“You will not be a mutiny, we trust you so much.”

“President Hermon, hurry up to answer the phone and show us a way.”

“The resurrection can’t be done, President Hermon, please tell us what to do ~”

Innumerable messages flew up and down in Hermon’s call bar, Hermon’s eyes were sitting on the chair
dull, as if he had no energy, and the whole person collapsed.

Tu Feng glanced at him, shook his head, and said: “Exit the game, there is no need to torture yourself
like this, this is not your fault.”



Hermon raised his head blankly and looked at Tu Feng, and bowed his head blankly. True, everything
was not his fault. However, the result was too cruel, and 3 million players would be killed more than 80
times because of him.

He doesn’t care about Tom’s winning or losing. What he cares about is that these 3 million follow him
for nearly half a year, but ... he has no choice, no choice!

“This is what | should bear, and | will bear it here.” Hermon lowered his head and made a weird laugh.

On the battlefield.

The killing continues, and within an hour of 3 million talents, they are slaughtered cleanly, and in the
resurrection points everywhere, the next stage of slaughter begins, and all the resurrected are killed
once

Twice

Three times

For the tenth time, a commander of the legion could no longer bear the roar in his heart, and sent a
message to Hermon: “Damn traitor, traitor! | curse you into hell, hell!”

“You should die, don’t let me know where you live, | will kill you, | will kill you by hand.”

Countless players and the head of the legion sent messages to Hermon. Seeing these messages, Hermon
seemed to be numb. He sat there quietly and watched so quietly.

The other side.



Tom already knew that Hermon had gathered 3 million of his men and was besieged by the Iron-Blood
Brotherhood with 8 million people.

“Asshole, | won’t let him go, | won't let him go.” Tom is already mad, but unfortunately, he has no way.

Today, there are 27 million combat players online in the Jagged Brothers League. Only 12 million have
been dispatched so far. In addition to the 10 million players defending in the Olma region and the ruins
of the fortress, there are still 5 million people who have not moved.

Tom knew clearly that if there were no accidents, these 5 million people would be waiting for him or
Digus to act. Once the two of them moved, these people would suddenly appear, but if he does n’t want
to save Hermon now 3 million men and 2 million men in Yuca, the connection between him and Digus
will be completely cut off.

Dygus will be trapped in the cage made up of Ayala and the White Lion, but he is controlled in the cage
made up of Gerds, Zhou Tianming and Pado. Failure has become a foregone conclusion.

Chapter 1753 - Game 2

Digus frowned and said: “Now it is rumored that Lu Yang’s countermeasures regardless of cost, | suspect
that many of our men have already betrayed.”

“What should | do?” Tom asked with a frown.

The original Tom’s idea was that with this large-scale harassment tactics, Lu Yang could not annihilate
them in a group manner, which dragged on for 10 days, until the Jagged Brotherhood had no funds, or
even went bankrupt.



But on the one hand, Yuga’s plan was known in advance by the Predator Brothers. In the first battle, the
decoy army was killed by 600,000 or 700,000 people, followed by a large number of subordinates, so
that they seemed to have no place to hide, and finally the Hermon rebellion , Causing him to lose
another 3 million people, he no longer knows what to do.

Digus thought for a while and said: “Let’s ask for help. With the strength of our family, we can’t beat the
more than 20 million players of the Brotherhood of Blood. Lu Yang is so crazy to throw money. I'm really
curious how he supported it. of.”

“Since the battle at Tiger’s Mouth ended, Lu Yang began to lay the foundation. This year and a half, the
foundation laid is too strong, and we can have 5 billion US dollars to fight this war. We can’t match him.”
Tom was angry. Said.

If it wasn’t Gerlz who beat him first, plus Christina’s divorce, he wouldn’t be so poor, he couldn’t afford
even two wars, and he needed to support his players by selling his feelings.

But this is a game. If you do n’t fight life and death, and do n’t fight faith, Lu Yang is willing to throw
money, and naturally someone will betray them for the money. Tom shook his head and said, “Neither
of our allies will fight. | don’t care about anyone. “

Digus looked at the map and asked, “Would you like me to bring Jertz into the war?”

“What do you have in mind, just say it.” Tom didn’t bother to listen to Digus around.

Digus pointed to the map and said: “l took people from the area of Gerz to the area of the Brotherhood
of the Blood Brothers, and then disguised as Gerz to participate in the war, forcing Gerz to join this war.’

J

Thinking about it, Tom shook his head again and said, “Now it’s a live broadcast. We have so many
traitors under our hands. I'm afraid Lu Yang will know when he has just acted.”

Digus scratched his head, and he was no longer wrong. Lu Yang's policy of throwing money away from
the bottom of the box gave Tom and Diggs no way.



They are the same here. On the main battlefield in the middle of the screen and the sapphire fortress,
the Iron-Blood Brotherhood has achieved a decisive victory.

3 million Hermen were killed by the 6 million people of the Brotherhood of Blood, and then the 6 million
people were divided into 4 directions to continue to drive these players without giving them the
opportunity to resist.

“At this time, we can see the importance of the fortress. If there can be a fortress, these people cannot
die so miserably.” Kuai Ai said while chasing and killing.

Mao Qiu said with a smile next to him: “Tom is dead this time. We are now blocking our spine bones
with a waist. There is only a head and a tail. Why should we fight with us?”

Said half a lifetime: “Don’t care. Before you win, you must not relax. Everyone is alert. Let’s strike these
3 million people completely until they lose their temper.”

After more than 4 years of experience, the hard-working half-life has finally grown into a top-level
commander. There are no flaws in the whole body. The three big battlefields in the Tom area, White
Lion, Zhou Tianming, and the hard-working half-life have completed the perfection. None of the tasks
Yang assigned to them fell off the chain, which made Lu Yang very satisfied.

Guiquan Fortress, south of here is Tom ’s hidden area. Lu Yang stood on the fortress ’s head and
watched the battles in the live video, saying with satisfaction: “It looks like we can kill Tom ’s two
tonight. There are 6 million fewer legions, and Digus ca n’t hold it anymore. “

Daigus has been pressing the players to prevent them from entering the New World, but these people
can only sit in a daze in the Heavenly God City or a copy of the New World while watching the players of
their own guild being killed.

One day is OK, two days is OK. After three or four days, these people ca n’t sit still. Qinggian Zimeng
said: “Now that | have mastered the area where a large number of players under Dagus are located, the
White Lion has already gone to the layout . “



Lu Yang looked at the map and said with a smile: “Consume it, see who Tom and | use for energy
consumption. | feel that | have a greater chance of consuming him.”

Tu Feng and Tian Feng and others stood beside him and laughed. Obviously, Lu Yang said that he was
modest. The victory of this war has gradually tilted toward the Iron-Blood Brotherhood.

“You stay here to continue to inspect the various fortress areas south of the Guiquan Fortress, and strive
to find Tom’s position. | will find a way to clean up Dagus.” Lu Yang was not surrounded by many guards.
He was almost alone. The purpose of staying in the Fortress of Ghost Springs is to attract Tom’s
attention.

But Tom was too cautious and did n’t come out to hit him at all. Another one, now it does n’t make
sense to kill Lu Yang anymore. It ’s useless for the lower gods to wear the Devil ’s Heart. Therefore, the
artifacts such as the Devil s Heart were collected by Lu Yang Inside the Heavenly God City.

The light flashed, and Lu Yang sent to the broken jade fortress. When he first came to the city head, he
saw Ayala standing on the wall and looking out.

Ayala also saw Lu Yang, his eyes flashing strange colors, it is undeniable that Lu Yang is a very charming
man, he has a lofty position in the game, and also has a group of powerful, even super-class players
willing To assist him, there are also tens of millions of players accompanying him to fight around, with a
command, tens of thousands of people gathered, this is how powerful.

Lu Yang also has huge assets. allows him to support all his dreams. More importantly, there are so many
women around Lu Yang who only loves blue feathers. Ayala wonders how Lu Yang did it, but she does
n’t want to cross that bottom line.

“Chairman Lu Yang, why did you want to come to me?” Ayala greeted her with a smile. Her hands were
always crossed in her sleeves, her straight body, giving her a natural queen fan.

Lu Yang didn’t care much, saying: “Tom is not fooled. | can only come here to see Digus. This
commander, who is said to be more powerful than Yuga, | want to find his weakness. “



Ayala shrugged his shoulders and said, “He hasn’t harassed us once. | know that your people have found
most of Digus’s hidden location, but he still hasn’t come out. | don’t know if he took the initiative to
admit defeat . “

Lu Yang shook his head while walking towards the middle of the city wall, and said, “It’s not very likely,
this man still has to do his last stroke. | think about it, can you fight him back?”

He looked at Qinggian Zimeng and Tu Feng who followed him and said, “Follow me for a while, Degus,
this person is really powerful, hidden under our eyes, but we don’t know.”

Ayala was a little surprised and asked, “Where is he hiding?”

Lu Yang smiled and said nothing, so he jumped off the wall with Tu Feng and Qing Qian Zi Meng. After
only half an hour, he came to a village. At the entrance of the village, he saw a middle-aged player
standing in the original Dazed.

He knew that this person was the Dagus he was looking for. Some counter-attacks reported that Digus
was working in the village around the broken jade fortress, and it was true!

Chapter 1754 - The defeated Digus

Digus was contacting his men and flattening his players’ feelings of participating in the war. Suddenly, he
felt that someone appeared in front of him. He raised his head and looked at Lu Yang. He couldn’t help
showing a stunned expression and said, “How are you?”

Lu Yang walked to Digus with a smile and said, “Are you surprised?”



Degus quietly said, “Also, under your money offensive, my men’s treason is sooner or later, but
unfortunately, after all, it is a group of unfamiliar white-eyed wolves.”

Lu Yang said: “It’s just a game that doesn’t kill or kill. Why are they so real?”

Digus sneered and said, “I'm not real. Instead, it’s yours. When a group of us besieged the tiger’s mouth,
weren’t you the same treacherous man?”

Lu Yang laughed. The treason of his men and that of Dagus were two different things. The most elite
core players of the Iron-Blood Brotherhood did not have treason. This is the capital that Lu Yang can get
up. The treason of Digus is because his men are money Come, go for money.

“You have a chance to surrender now, if you want, | can prescribe the same conditions for you as Ayala
and Li Wenxing.” Lu Yang said.

Digus shook his head very simply and said, “This is impossible. | won’t do this stupid thing. | don’t need
to persuade me to surrender. | won’t surrender.”

Lu Yang didn’t feel the accident, and asked with a smile: “Do you think you can resist a few days?”

Daigus was silent again, and said angrily: “I will never surrender, | would rather defeat than want to be a
surrender like Hermon.”

Lu Yang did not expect Digus to be so determined, and said with a smile: “Since that is the case, then |
won’t persuade you, be ready to meet my offensive, you can squash, it’s good for you.”

Said to Qingging Zimeng around him, “Go ahead.”

“What are you doing?” Digus asked with a frown.

Lu Yang said: “Although | don’t know why you ran from Tianyu Shencheng to the New World, but since
you came, then | can only thank you for this gift.”



Qing Qing Zi Meng has successively found more than 300 commanders, 22 commanders, and even a
deguss deputy.

Since this time, Dagus’s 3 million men have seen the continuous defeat of their players every day. They
can’t bear it anymore. They are clamoring to go back to the New World to join the war.

Lu Yang’s idea was to let Qinggian Zimeng mobilize the rebelled 166 regiment heads and 17 legion
chiefs and Degus s deputy, and jointly instigate all of Degus ‘s men to the New World to join the war.

But Digus has been in the God City of Heaven. Even if it is agitated, there will be no good results. No one
thought that in order to inquire about the information, Digus was foolish enough to run to the New
World himself.

Lu Yang chatting with Dagus here is actually buying time for Qinggian Zimeng. Today, Qinggian Zimeng
has completed the task.

In the Xicheng District of Tianyu God City, where Dagus gathered, more than 3 million people are
gathering in the security zone to make noise.

“Hermon’s **** actually killed 3 million of us. | will kill him, and | will definitely kill him.”

“Yuga was also defeated, leaving only the president and us.”

“We can’t watch here every day, the brothers are fighting, we just look at things like this, we should also
go to war and help.”

“Yes, there are serious shortages in the Brotherhood of Blood, and we should take this opportunity to
rush out, cause chaos to the Brotherhood of Blood, and rescue Hermon’s men.”

“Agree to raise our hand, let’s rush back.”



“Rush back.”

More than one hundred commanders and a dozen army commanders suddenly took the lead at the
same time. For a time, the players were excited, but some people felt that there was no order from
Dagus and it was not good to rush past. At this time, Digus ‘"deputy Monstad suddenly stood at a high
place and shouted:” No, the news from the boss of Digus has just arrived. He ordered us all to enter the
new continent and prepare to enter the war. “

“Boss’ order?”

“Hurry up, go together.”

“Whoever doesn’t go is a scumbag.”

Moral kidnapping is the same whether it is in China or in foreign countries. Under this general
environment, many players who do not want to go back are forced to go back, but many people do not
believe this is true. Because, if the order is issued, it should be the order issued by Digus personally, not
by Monsta.

Unfortunately, they were too late to question Munsta. Munsta had rushed over, and on the other side,
they entered the new continent, and they had been besieged by the Brotherhood of Blood.

From the guild channel, Dagus has seen the news launched by his players. He desperately wants to
prevent this from happening. However, the two skills of super electromagnetic storm and the world of
separation hold Dagus firmly under control. In this area, you can’t make phone calls, send messages, or
even leave to return to the Heavenly God City.

“Lu Yang, | will not let you go, | will never let you go.” Digus growled.



Lu Yang sneered and didn’t care about Digus’s thoughts. There was no accident in this war. Now it is up
to him to see how much money his brothers can make. Of course, in order to make more money, he
needs Talk to Radvedev.

“Dididi”

Radvedev just settled hundreds of small guilds in the northwest region, and received a call from Lu Yang
to surprise him, and asked with a smile: “President Lu Yang, what are you looking for me?”

Lu Yang said with a smile: “Congratulations, the Northwest region was settled so quickly.”

“Thank you, thank you.” Radvedev was a bit upset. Although he is also fighting on the side ~ players who
pay attention to the war on his side are more than ten times less than Luyang’s side, and the cost of
broadcasting Among them, it means that the fee he received is only one-tenth of Lu Yang’s. He asked,
“Say things, you will find me doing nothing.”

Lu Yang said: “The war on my side is coming to an end. Are you interested in working with me? | will kill
Gertz. You will kill Stephen. How about we split the New World?”

Radvedev frowned and asked, “How do you know that | will fight Stephen?”

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Is your reason not the same as mine? Why didn’t | destroy the Sanyou
Weimen first, just because he was in a land of four battles?”

Radvedev chuckled and said, “That’s true, but | have just settled the war, and | have no time.”

Lu Yang said: “In this way, | can sell you the spell-immune medicament. | do n’t need a bottle of it, it ’s
ten million dollars.”

“Not ten million?” Radvedev was furious.



Lu Yang said: “Think about the area occupied by Stephen, a month’s tax is hundreds of millions of
dollars. If it is beaten down, we both have more than half a year’s rest.

“But | will be out of the eight strongest guilds in the central region.” Radvedev said.

Lu Yang said: “Do you still recognize this organization? It’s already finished.”

Radvedev sighed and said: “Alright, this organization is indeed scrapped, | agree with your price, you are
really interesting, this price is not high, | went to fight Stephen, but you have to make sure to help me
cultivate 100 Name the next god. “

Lu Yang said: “The deal.”

Chapter 1755 - Radvedev\'s money for medicine

In the battlefield in the Tom area, Lu Yang no longer needs to think about it. Since Tom and Digus and
others do not want to admit defeat, they can only fight hard. It is estimated that they will have to wait
five or six days before they can win. .

In the past few days, it is considered that Lu Yang has given benefits to all Jagged Brother League
players. Here, the guild gives the provider salary, equipment, potions, gems, and guild points, where
they can also kill players under Tom to get equipment.

It is expected that Lu Yang ’s 5 billion in cash will be used up, so he will ask Radvedev for money. Of
course, he must help Radvedev, because Radvedev is another A fool.



In the last life, the most famous thing that Radvedev had done was to expel almost all the players above
the regimental level. There were 13,000 commanders in total, and he expelled more than 12,700
people.

The head of the army is 1,300. He fired 1,300. The head of the army is 520. He fired 519. The vice
president is 32. He fired 30. There are also twelve of his relatives.

This series of operations frightened everyone. At that time, no one could understand why Radvedev did
this. Now some of Lu Yang can figure it out, the most intuitive is to save wages.

These people who first followed him, as the guild’s strength improved, their wages were getting higher
and higher. For Ladvidev, who has always been short of money, hiring new people can save more than
half of his salary.

This month is a savings of hundreds of millions of dollars, and the other is to get rid of those who are
self-confident and disobedient, and those in the guild who have a second heart for him.

Was originally unable to expel these people, because the battlefield needs their command, but after the
appearance of the next **** profession, it becomes different.

The command of the battlefield became secondary, and the important thing became the battlefield
charge. As long as you have the next **** profession, you can lead the team into the enemy’s formation
and then command the battle. In this way, those who originally depended on the command ability High
players are eliminated.

Of course, it ’s refreshing to do this for a while, but in the long run, there are drawbacks. | remember
that in the last stage of the last life, Radvedev lost the war in the New World because all the players who
were good at commanding were opened. apart from.

At that time, it was a relatively common period for the lower gods. After the ordinary players on both
sides became the lower gods, the battlefield returned to the ranks of the commanders again. None of
the radvidev men from the head to the head of the army knew how to command of.



Even though Radvedev re-hired a group of top command players at the time, the grass-roots level was
over, and several battles were lost to his opponents, so he had to withdraw from the stage of the New
World.

Lu Yang’s decision to train Radvedev to lay down the entire west side of the New World was due to his
shortcomings of greed for money and absolute power. This kind of expulsion from the guild ’s absolutely
loyal management and the use of newcomers would never be the case use.

When the Iron-Blood Brothers lost money again, Lu Yang never did it, let alone now, and the brothers of
the Iron-Blood Brothers were really interesting. The Tiger-Blood Brothers faced such a big crisis that they
all survived. Lu Yang is now very willing to share this victory with everyone.

As for money, when can’t it be earned, especially if he can earn it back on other people, such as
Stephen, who is about to be unlucky.

Lu Yang took the phone and called Jin Buchang, saying, “How much of the 100% magic anti-reagent is in
stock?”

Jin Buchang said: “Probably more than 1,000 bottles.”

Lu Yang said with a smile: “All put it in our agreed warehouse, | will send someone to pick it up and
watch the boss give you a big one this time.”

“Boss, my brother and | really admire you now, come on, lay down the New World, buddies will be
blown away with people every day.” Jin Bu said with a laugh.

Lu Yang lost her smile and said, “Soon and late.”

He wanted to win in the New World. After chatting with Jin Buchang for a few words, Lu Yang hung up
the phone and said to Mu Yu around him, “Follow me back to the New World, we will pit people.”

Mu Yu snickered, covering his mouth, and said cutely: “Follow your orders ~!”



Lu Yang returned to the New World with a smile, and led Mu Yu all the way to the warehouse area in the
east of the city. In a secret bank, he took out 1000 bottles of various magic resistance potions that Jin
Buxian had just sent in. Then, he transferred 100 The bottle of potion was changed to another
warehouse, and Radvedev was sent to pick it up. He also retrieved the White Tiger and the White Wolf,
and sent them as field consultants to help Radvedev equip him.

Has played for three consecutive days, and there are 6 more sets of lower-level **** equipment in the
hands of Radvedev. Radvedev frowned, which is not at the same level as the speed of the equipment of
the Iron-Blood Alliance.

“How to play so slowly?” Radvedev asked with a frown.

White wolf’s eyes widened, said: “Can it be faster? This is the equipment of the lower gods. How difficult
we were to fight at the beginning, now it is so easy, it is already good.”

The white wolf and the white tiger came to help with the equipment of the lower gods. Therefore, there
were only three sets of six days of speed, otherwise it would take longer.

Baihu said with a smile: “Don’t worry, there will be more equipment behind, and the speed will be
faster.”

Radvedev has already spent $ 1 billion. If he did not see results, he very much asked Lu Yang to get the
money back. He frowned and said, “Well, let’s continue.”

‘S deputy next to him smiled and handed over two glasses of red wine to the white tiger and white wolf,
and asked, “How are the treatments of the two brothers in the Iron-Blood Brotherhood? | heard that
they are very good?”

Baihu glanced at the other party and said, “Don’t think of rhetoric, we’re just here to help you equip
you. If we chat about something else, we will not accompany you.”

Radvedev and a group of deputies who originally wanted to inquire about the news Suddenly had
nothing to say, they still couldn’t understand what Lu Yang gave them, so that they were so heartbroken



White Wolf quietly typed to Baihu and said, “This bunch of idiots, still want to find loopholes from us,
how is this possible.”

Baihu raised his eyebrows and typed, “Iron Brotherhood is not only the boss, but also ours. How could
we destroy our guild and our home, this group of people is ridiculous enough.”

Soon, the two reported the news that Radvedev wanted to find a loophole from them, and they
reported to Lu Yang for the first time. Lu Yang, who was meeting in the Diming Fortress, couldn’t help
but laugh when he saw the news and said : “This Radvedev is stupid enough to ignore him. We continue
to study how to get rid of Tom. There are hundreds of millions of dollars a day in military spending. At
most, we can stick to it for ten days and a half months. what.”

Zhuojiu and the White Lion all knew that Lu Yang was making money from Radvedev, and all of them
were relieved one after another. Although two-thirds of Dagus ‘men were beaten below 170, there was
still one Hundreds of thousands of players did not participate in the last battle, but instead took
advantage of the opportunity of the two-thirds of the Brotherhood of Iron Jade to return to the New
World and flee to other areas.

Now the Brotherhood of Iron-Blood has launched a massacre in the Tom area. Due to the inability to
distinguish between Tom Guild players and ordinary players, the major vice-presidents and the
presidents of the affiliated guilds have all begun to flee the wool.

The number of players in the Tom area is about 200 million. Almost more than half of the people have
been devastated, and a lot of equipment has been exploded. They want to find the trouble of the Iron-
Blood Brotherhood, but they ca n’t beat it at all.

Chapter 1756 - The age of the arms race



Qinggian Zimeng and Tu Feng are in charge of searching for Tom’s trace. Now, they are probably able to
determine Tom’s location.

“According to our spy investigation, Tom is likely to be hiding near the fortress on the side of the Meteor
Mountains. The person closest to him who can now trace him is Royard, the buyer of their guild. We are
attacking for up to three days. | must win him. “Qing Qian Zimeng said under the military warrant.

A day of five or six billion dollars of burning money, Qinggian Zimeng is also anxious for Lu Yang. If she is
not married, she ca n’t wait to go and accompany Royard one night in person, but also to discover this
secret.

Lu Yang smiled and comforted: “Don’t worry, this man is nothing more than asking for money, you talk
to him, not too much, we all agree.”

“Hmm.” Qing Qian Zi Meng nodded.

Lu Yang looked at Zhuojiu and said: “The recent commanding work will be handed over to you. | will
continue to equip the equipment. In the current way, | feel that | can enter the next stage of
preparation.”

Turbid wine was a little surprised and asked, “What are you going to prepare?”

Lu Yang smiled mysteriously and said, “You see, the weapon we have in our hands is the first order of
the lower god, that is to say, the weapon of the lower **** should be 1 to 10, or 1 to 9 like this, we Now
the open sales of magical elixirs allow our enemies to get Tier 1 equipment. Then, we take Tier 10 or Tier
9 equipment and beat them. They still can’t beat us. “

" ”n

Everyone: “..

“Boss, you’re so bad.” The cute queen said with a smirk, Landing Yang said.

Lu Yang raised his eyebrows and said: “For the time being, such a bad thing can only be done by me
alone. All of you continue to do good things and break up.”



o ”

Xia Yuwei: “..

“ n

Turbid liquor: “...

White Lion: “...”

And others looked at the disappeared Lu Yang, all showing a helpless expression. Xia Yuwei said,
squeezing his fists: “The troublesome things are all handed over to us. He ran as a shopkeeper, how
could such a boss.”

The lovely queen was even more speechless and said, “Fool me again.”

Zhuojiu looked at the two of them and said, “Actually, what we did is really a good thing. This time, the
players in the Tom area were slaughtered. Our brothers all made a fortune, and we are not grateful to

us. This is more convenient for everyone to manage. Take advantage of this opportunity and integrate

the team more closely. The war against Gertz is not far away. We will not add chaos to the boss. “

Everyone nodded.

The white lion carried his two-handed hammer, hey said with a smile: “Go, let’s go find their trouble,
and beating them is my wish for many years.”

Several main vice presidents and a dozen elite army commanders returned to the New World and
continued to wreak havoc in Tom’s area. The large Tom area, with a total of 153 fortresses, was
slaughtered again by the Brotherhood of Iron-Blood Brotherhood.

The White Lions and others originally thought that they were the most murderous, but in fact, the real
killer was the Spanish player to which Ayala belonged. Their Golden Army not only killed 170 players,
but even 160 and below. All players kill, it can be said to kill when they see someone.

As a result, it aroused the anger of most of the players in the Tom area, and it was even more fierce to
fight with the blood brothers.



Lu Yang appeared in the Thunderfire Fortress. He rode the Flying Dragon while flying towards the 190th
level area, while patrolling the following combat situation. It can be seen that the enemy’s willpower is
very strong.

“Very good, more dead spots, more equipment can be exploded.” Lu Yang muttered to himself, he is
also happy that the brothers are rich!

“Dididi”

The news came from the phone. Lu Yang picked it up and found that it was Stephen. He smiled and
asked, “Chairman Stephen, how can you call me?”

Stephen suffocated the fire, gritted his teeth and said, “Chairman Lu Yang, you are not interesting, sell
the magic free medicine to Radvedev, do you want him to eat me?”

Lu Yang smiled, he knew that Stephen had a spy at the upper level of Radvedev, and sure enough, the
remaining 900 bottles of potions could be sold.

| have to say that Kim does n’t change it. It ’s done pretty well. Originally, Lu Yang thought that there will
be a lot of mutant pharmacists in the hands of Radvedev and Stephen. The heavy money went to the
recruitment.

Obviously, the guild presidents bought the pharmacy formulas, but no one could learn it. Jin Buhuan
would rather provide these top mutant pharmacists with a higher salary than let them touch these
formulas.

Now this thing is, although there are many guilds with mutated pharmacists, those with formulas are
definitely not sold to guilds with mutated pharmacists. If you do n’t want to buy it, you ca n’t buy it. You
would rather keep it in your hands and wait One day when your guild has a mutant pharmacist, or when
you can collaborate with other people, take these recipes out.



Another one, even if some guilds have mutated pharmacists and recipes, this thing is the same as the
country’s heavy weapon. People who should not have it will be destroyed in an instant. The guild has no
strength, even if it does not sell, it does not dare to sell. .

Lu Yang said to Stephen: “Don’t you want to eat Radvedev too? | don’t care about the two of you. It’s
the war in the west. I'm only responsible for selling things. If you want to buy it, I'll sell it Give you.”

“How much?” Stephen asked.

Lu Yang said: “10 million dollars a bottle, cash transactions, no credit.”

Stephen gritted his teeth and said, “I will also come with 100 bottles of these medicines. You have to
help me train at least 50 pharmacists.”

Lu Yang said happily: “No problem, you said the location, | sent someone to deliver the medicine, our
service is absolutely first-class.”

Stephen hummed and hung up the phone.

Lu Yang feels very satisfied, monopolizing the business is good. Obviously, after a while, he is worthless
and pays 100% of the magic drug, which now makes him call out the sky-high price.

“I feel that | should go to Sanyou Weimen to sell again. The half-year contract period can’t be wasted.”
Lu Yang muttered to himself.

He sent a message to Sanyou Weimen, saying: “Pro, how about challenging the deity of the next **** to
the 100 bottles. The on-site guidance and teaching package will let you get the items and equipment of
the next **** as soon as possible.”

Sanyou Weimen is treating his internal injuries in the hot spring villa at home. When he saw this, he
almost spurted out his old blood and gritted his teeth, cursing: “Fuck things, | just robbed my site, and
now | want to cheat my money. , Xiu Xiang, Xiu Xiang! “



Furukawa Takeshi was right next to the Sanyou Guardian Gate. After asking for the reason, he was silent
for a while and said, “I suggest we buy some. The defense system you invented has proved to be able to
defend the full-strength attack of the Brotherhood.” , The last time we failed, only because we did n’t
think of the existence of the world skills and the occupation of the lower gods. If we have the lower
gods, we will reserve some more supplies in each fortress The next war, we Must win. “

Sanyou Weimen didn’t know about it, he cursed angrily: “He is extortion, it is extortion.”

As soon as the words fell, a beautiful woman came in and stood gracefully beside Sanyou Weimen: “I
just received the news that after defeating the enemies in the northwest corner, Radvedev purchased
100 bottles of magic immunity from Luyang. Elixir, follow, Stephen also bought 100 bottles. “

“What do these two jerks want to do?” Sanyou Weimen broke the glass furiously.

Beauty smiled slightly and said gracefully: “You know.”

“Of course | know.” Sanyou Weimen said irritably: “It's messed up, completely messed up. The eight
strongest guild groups in Central China that | worked so **** were completely disintegrated. It won’t
take long for this to continue. Stephen has to fight hard. We have an agreement with them and we ca n’t
go to war. | have to find a way to protect myself. Buy medicine, yes, just buy medicine. “

Sanyou Weimen realized that the times were different. He sent a message to Lu Yang, saying: “100
bottles of medicine, and at the same time pack 50 lower-level **** classes and equipment.”

“Of course.” Lu Yang didn’t expect the two to be so happy, he called Tu Feng and asked him to take
charge of this matter, as well as finding personnel in the guild to teach.

Soon, Sanyou Weimen and Stephen’s money were hit into the account. In an instant, Lu Yang’s pocket
had another 2 billion US dollars, and the money given by Radvedev was 3 billion US dollars.

“Recharge is successful, we can play another 6 days, that is, 16 days, | see what Tom takes with me.” Lu
Yang said with a sneer.



Chapter 1757 - Lava Sea

Thinking about things here, on the other side, Lu Yang flew to the 190-level map-Lava Sea!

The lava sea, if the azure sea surface can’t be seen at an end, this lava sea is also suitable. Standing on
the black rock on the lava coast, looking far away, you will always see a red, Including the sky and eyes
can see the farthest sea.

This place is called the Lava Sea because it is an incomparably huge crater. At the same time, it is also
the entrance to the shrine of the God of Flame, one of the nine pillar gods of the New World.

Has been swimming deep into the lava sea from here, and can enter the inner core of the planet of the
new continent, where is the residence of the **** of fire.

The area of this subterranean continent is not much smaller than the ground. In fact, from here, the
player officially started the content of the “Shenjing” expansion pack-God War.

The ultimate goal of the war is to defeat the Nine Pillars and completely end the invasion of the New
World to the Old World. It is also the core game content for players from the 180th level to the 200th
level.

From here, it came to Lu Yang ’s most familiar plot. In the last life, the most profound content of Lu Yang
’s memory began after the 180th level. In order to prevent him from forgetting the previous content, Lu
Yang deliberately realized Taking notes, recording all the content, and now, finally it comes in handy.

The sea of lava is the first important map he recorded. In this map, there is an area where the next ****
profession can be quickly created, and there are no problems if there are enough people to be
transferred in one day.



The specific location is in the center of the lava sea. On a lava island, Lu Yang replaced the dragon and
flew towards the island.

There is absolutely no map in this area of the lava sea. Players can’t even record this map in the data
modeler. Just like searching for the blue island on the sea, it is based on memory to find and explore.

Luyang flew all the way for more than an hour, and finally found a dark area in a red map.

System prompt: You found Wuyou Island

On the island, a large number of fire elves are wandering on the island. Their bodies are similar to a red
light ball. Once encountered, these light **** will quickly transform into a red ghost-like creature with
strong limbs.

Les Fires

Level: Lower God Level 3

Qi and blood: 1080 / 1080

The Vulcans are completely dependent on the energy released by the **** of fire. They are all given by
the **** of fire from birth to becoming a god. Therefore, they are the most loyal servants of the **** of
fire. In the past, they invaded the old world. A few weak people in the Fire Spirit can penetrate the
plane, and once they enter the old continent, they are the strongest beings.

Corresponds to the 100-level fire lord monster of the old continent. Now when we meet again, Lu Yang
has a sense of intimacy to see them.

In the official introduction, when the Les Fire Spirits invaded the old continent, they took away many
treasures of the old continent and also captured the souls of many strong human beings.



These powerful humans are all old-world heroes who rebelled against Les Fires, and now they are
imprisoned in the central area of the island.

Lu Yang flew from above to the top of this area, and at a glance, he saw the dead souls of the old
continent below. Some of them were orcs, some were elves, and some were humans, but they were all
in a state of soul.

“Thousand years of imprisonment, | don’t know when the end will be.” An orc soul lamented on the
stone.

“My generation will counterattack the New World, | firmly believe that human wisdom is endless.” A
human soul said.

“The glory of the elven tribe gives me the courage to live, and | firmly believe that this scene will come.”
Said the soul of the elven tribe.

Lu Yang followed the voices of the three to cancel the flying dragon, and jumped in front of the three,
looking at the surprised expression of the three undeads and smiling.

“You are a human? Are you really a human?” The human soul was very surprised, and quickly said: “My
name is Cask, how can you appear here.”

Lu Yang said loudly: “The coalition of humans, orcs, and elves in the old world has counterattacked the
new world, and the target killed the nine pillar gods, completely solving the problem of the old world
being endlessly attacked by the new world.”

Casque and three souls looked at each other in surprise. Casque asked, “Are you talking about true?”

Lu Yang nodded and said: “Of course, sooner or later our people will set foot on the sea of lava and wipe
out all the flaming spirits here.”

The three of Kaske suddenly wept with joy and cried for a while. The elf next to him said: “l am the elf
king Mondez, lad, it looks like you are a strong man among human beings. | was originally a king of elites



and should not teach you Anything, but against the New World is a matter of the three tribes. | am
willing to let go of prejudices, let me see your strength, take this thing, and find for us the crystal ball
holding our souls. “

Pierce Fireball

Description: Allow the target to move freely in the lava sea!

This is what Lu Yang wants. This is the only method in the game that can directly get the fire beads. The
rest of the people want to get the fire beads again. They must kill the Les Fire Spirits. It bursts out,
depending on luck, some people burst out after killing thousands, and some people can’t burst out even
if they kill 100,000.

With this fire bead, he was able to dive deep into the lava sea and jumped forward. He jumped into the
fire sea, and the hot flame instantly spread around his body. Suddenly, the light flickered and the fire
bead radiated a light. To protect Luyang as a whole.

Lu Yang opened his eyes and looked around. What he saw was dark red everywhere, but this lava sea
could see a distance of 30 meters away. He kept going downstream, trying to meet Les Fire Spirits
Avoiding it, | couldn’t avoid it, so | was fighting with each other.

Today, Lu Yang will only have one Di Shi Tian Huo skill, and the rest of the skills have been cancelled by
the official, so he can try not to fight monsters, but there is a place below that is very suitable for
monsters, called the lava pool.

In the depths of the lava sea, there are always a few special areas that Les Fires does not dare to
approach. Taking the lava pool as an example, his super high temperature allows ordinary Les Fires to
die in, but, Players with fireballs can stand in the lava pool.

Two hours later, Lu Yang followed the memory and finally found a red area deep in the lava seabed, with
a huge pool-shaped area.



Lu Yang quickly approached. At this time, he was already adorned with many les fire spirits. After a few
seconds, he stood inside the lava pool. The les fire spirits who were pursuing him could only stop at The
area around the lava pool was not close.

“Di Shi Tian Huo”

Lu Yang smiled and pointed at Luis Fire Spirit, and started the simplest attack.

Chapter 1758 - Encounter Temple

Luis Fire Spirit could only stand on the edge of the lava pool, and did not dare to take a step atall. In a
short time, he was all killed by Lu Yang, and he glanced at the falling objects.

Divine shards, divine light, and equipment of the lower-level gods, almost every fire spirit will explode
the first two items.

After picking up all the items, Lu Yang continued to provoke the monster. While he was wandering on
the bottom of the lava sea, suddenly a giant creature with a height of 3 meters approached him quickly
in the distance.

At first, it only felt like a black shadow, but when the black shadow came within a distance of 60 meters,
it could be seen. This is a les fire spirit wearing armor all over the body.

Les Fire Spirit (elite)

Level: Lower God Level 3



Qi and blood: 3080\ / 3080

Lu Yang turned around and ran. He did n’t dare to face the face attack with Les Fire Spirits. This thing has
six arms, all of which are transformed into flames. One attack can make him a residual blood, and two
attacks will definitely die. .

Ling Huo Ling will also find Lu Yang. He roared and approached the landing Yang quickly. His speed was
more than double that of Lu Yang.

The lava pool is about 50 meters away from Luyang. Luyang went all out. Finally, the two were
separated by one meter, and Luyang entered the lava pool.

“Roar ~!”

Les Fire Spirit will show six arms roaring and roaring, aiming at Lu Yangmeng’s mouth, a golden flame is
sprayed out.

Lu Yang had known for a long time that Luis Fire Spirit would have this trick. After flashing to hide, he
pointed forward with his left hand.

“Di Shi Tian Huo”

A flame of flame will surround Les Fire Spirit, knocking him out of 30 points of blood.

“There are more than 3,000 blood, and some of them have hit it now.” Lu Yang sighed, releasing the
Shishi Tianhuo while avoiding the attack of the Les Fire Spirit.

Luis Fire Spirit would not be able to rush into the lava pool to attack, was killed by Lu Yang for more than
10 minutes and was killed beside the lava pool, and 8 items were exploded. Hurry to swim past.

“Ember”



Type: Fire God

Consumption: 10 points magic \ / sec

Description: Extreme speed appears at the target position.

The so-called extreme movement speed is the same as the residual flame skill Lu Yang used before, but
the difference is that residual flame needs to shoot a residual image to the target area first, and then he
activates the skill, this skill can move directly to the target area.

Within a distance of 30 meters, just like a teleport, you can blink in a blink of an eye. Only 30 meters
away, you may feel a little delay.

Lu Yang’s magic value is 100 points. With this skill, he can move quickly for 10 seconds. If he is limited to
a distance of 30 meters each time, he will blink like 10 consecutive times.

He learned the skills in the skill bar. Looking at this skill, he sighed. Finally, he has reached the most
critical stage. From this stage, the player is no longer a skill or equipment test in the game, but a
Conscious reaction speed.

If the player’s conscious reaction speed is within 0.1 seconds, it is possible to see how the fire players
using the embers move. That is to say, the high-end arena in the next segment is the player’s conscious
reaction speed within 0.1 seconds. fighting.

Everyone who has a reaction speed of more than 0.1 seconds can’t even see the opponent’s
movements, let alone battles. At present, only Lu Yang is the only person who has a reaction speed of
less than 0.1 seconds.

Persistent exercise for 5 consecutive years, officially reduced Lu Yang’s consciousness reaction speed to
0.08 seconds. Under this reaction speed, Lu Yang watched others walking in the game as if watching
slow motion.



Although he does not know why the game has such a setting, he definitely developed human
consciousness, and it is for this reason that he can make “Second World” officially listed as the world’s
largest sports event.

The fundamentals of other sports events are still based on the human body. However, in the game
“Second World”, the human limit has broken through the physical constraints. The battle and
competition between the two sides are at zero seconds. Going on, watching even slow down is needed
to know what skills they used to fight.

Recalling the battle of this period in the previous life, Lu Yang knew that his era was officially opened,
and other people want to reduce the speed of conscious reaction to so much, at least half a year to a
year, during this time, He is the **** in this game, the only true god!

Now what Lu Yang needs to do is to replace the equipment and increase the magic value. He looked at
the items that the Fire Spirit would burst.

Fire Spirit Helmet (Artifact - Level 2)

Grade: Lower God

Physical Defense of God: 1-5

God’s Magic Defense: 2-4

Intellect of God: +3

Strength of God: +2

Lu Yang nodded his head with satisfaction, changed the equipment to his body, the mana increased
instantly by 30, and he teleported 13 times.

The remaining two items are all potions.



God'’s Spell Potion (Small)

Description: After use, add 50 mana within 3 seconds!

God'’s Life Elixir (Small)

Description: After use, increase 60 points of gi and blood within 3 seconds!

Lu Yang put two medicaments into his backpack The remaining 4 are deity fragments. He picked them
up together and continued to search around.

There are a lot of Lusi fire spirits around the lava pool. As long as they are willing to find it, they will
eventually be able to find it. In a short time, he found the second one. Just when he was about to
approach, suddenly, he found someone in the distance , And the number is not small, at least more than
60.

“Everyone is careful, we have to swim here, we must not die anymore, we must explore this area.” A
European-style player headed by said.

Lu Yang frowned. The person headed was a bit familiar, much like the studio players of the previous life.
Suddenly, he remembered, this group of people would not be the temple people. The one headed is one
of the temples. Master, it seems to be called Golden Lion.

“Who is it?” Golden Lion suddenly targeted Lu Yang, and more than 60 people looked at Lu Yang’s
direction at the same time.

Lu Yang smiled. He had no hatred with the Golden Lion. Now everyone has the same equipment. It is
estimated that this group of people has no intention of chasing themselves down to get the first kill.
Standing at a position 60 meters away, he shouted: “l am blooded Lu Yang, President of the
Brotherhood, who are you? “



Golden Lion looked at Landing Yang in surprise, then looked at it with a group of people, and then swam
towards Landing Yang together. After forming an arc-shaped encircling circle 30 meters away, Golden
Lion smiled and said, “President Lu Yang, What a surprise. | met you here. You remember, we are people
in the temple. We are resurrected and want to avenge us, even though we are wanted in the world, go
together. “

All 60 people are subordinate gods, aiming at Lu Yang together, and the skills are sprayed toward the
landing Yang in three levels.

Chapter 1759 - Fire Mantis

Lu Yang showed a surprised expression, watching the skills shot by the other party, he did not worry, but
read the skills in his mouth.

“Ember”

A red-red light envelops Lu Yang. Just like the sun shining on a certain area, Lu Yang moved back 30
meters instantaneously, within a time difference of less than 0.15 seconds. Skills such as violent thunder
punishment and Jingshi Shenguang are covered.

Dozens of skills were mixed together, triggering a more violent explosion effect, and the lava sea in the
nearby area became turbulent.

Golden Lion looked at this scene, with a smug expression on his face, and he folded his hands with a
laugh, and said: “Lu Yang is just like that. Sooner or later, we will take back everything that belongs to
us.”



A beautiful woman next to her walked to the golden lion, looking proudly at the area where Landing
Yang was wrapped in skills, and said, “We, the group of people, have finally found a chance to avenge
ourselves.”

A group of more than sixty people all showed excited expressions, which made Lu Yang hiding above
their heads frown, and couldn’t help but ask, “You guys, please be a little early.”

“What?” Golden Lion heard the sound above, looked up, and found that Lu Yang was not only dead, but
also 30 meters above their heads. The left hand was full of flames.

“Avoid?”

“How can this be?”

And others showed expressions of shock and fear. They knew that once Lu Yang released the flame in
their hands, they could not escape.

Lu Yang frowned at the Golden Lion and asked, “Do | have any hatred against you? Why kill me when |
come up, and what revenge do | say?”

The Golden Lion gritted his teeth to look at Lu Yang, sneering angrily, and said: “Of course you don’t
remember us, we are just little pawns, but you remember, in the future, you must overthrow the Iron-
Blood Brotherhood. We, go together and kill him. “

60 people aimed at Lu Yang, and launched their skills again. Dozens of flames covered Lu Yang’s
location.

“Ember”



Lu Yang launched his skills. This time he did not keep his hands. He used the embers continuously and
jumped in front of a golden lion. A hammer in his right hand hit the golden lion’s face.

“-66” (crit)

Golden Lion Instant Death!

“Golden Lion.” A male player beside him found that the Golden Lion was killed and saw Lu Yang escape
again. After being excited, he immediately aimed at Lu Yang to launch the mad thunder penalty skills.

“Ember”

Lu Yang once again turned into a light and disappeared in place, then, he instantly appeared on the side
of the male mage, at this angle, eight enemies stood on the same straight line.

“Di Shi Tian Huo”

A red golden flame shot from Lu Yang's left hand, hitting the thunder **** and the seven players behind
him.

”'64”

ll_64”

None of the 8 people had more than 60 HP, and all died.

Through this skill, Lu Yang probably knew the opponent’s equipment, looked at the others, and said:
“Since you refuse to say why, then don’t blame me for being rude.”



Lights flashed by, he attacked while taking medicine. None of the temple’s people responded below 0.1
second, and he was killed by him one by one. Less than 3 minutes, only the beginning was left in the
field. Female mage talking to the golden lion.

The woman looked at the equipment of the brothers around her, with an angry and unwilling look on
her face, and looked at Lu Yang, who was standing 5 meters in front of her, and shouted: “Good luck, |
can see your movement track, But my reaction speed is less than 0.1 seconds, our captain will come
over in a while, and his reaction speed is also below 0.1 seconds. He will not let you go, and will never let
you go. “

Lu Yang frowned and asked, “Who is your captain, and what kind of hatred do you have with me?”

The woman sneered and turned her head away, no longer ignoring Lu Yang.

“Forget it, | have to meet it sooner or later. You will tell me one day.” Lu Yang was too lazy to think
about it. With one finger on the left hand, the woman turned into ashes.

He collected the first-order artifacts dropped by these sixty people, and even came up with two sets of
Vulcan sets, thinking that these people were not here for a day or two.

He believes what the woman said, “Second World” before unlocking the reaction speed of 0.1 seconds,
all players whose reaction speed is below 0.1 seconds are not very different from those of the reaction
speed between 0.1 seconds and 0.15 seconds in the game. .

Because the release speed of the skill is so fast, unlike now, Di Shitianhuo as a range skill, every time Lu
Yang releases, why the opponent cannot hide, because the target distance of this skill is also within 0.1
seconds.

Taking the elementary fireball technique of the year as an example, the attack speed of this skill is to fly
30 meters in 1 second, that is to say, in a place 30 meters away, it takes 10 0.1 seconds to arrive, as long
as a master can avoid, It can be reached at a distance of 100 meters in 0.1 seconds. The key issue is the
movement of flames from the palm of the hand.



At this stage of the **** realm, players can say that they have changed a game. All things such as
combat style, monster attack mode, and skill release have undergone qualitative changes. This is a
comprehensive test of the speed of player consciousness. Game again.

Those who wanted to come to the temple did not get the world championship before, because they
were in a divine state, did not have a very good career in transfer or encountered opponents who were
restrained by them, which led to their namelessness, or these people Has been hiding strength, just
thinking about upgrading, want to explode at this stage.

In short, no matter what they are, these people have no affection for the Iron-Blood Brotherhood and
him, and Lu Yang muttered to himself: “There will be waves again.”

Seeing that the Iron-Blood Brotherhood was about to unify the whole new continent, suddenly a group
of moths popped up, making Lu Yang frown a little. He continued to search around, looking for other Les
fire spirits, and soon he swam to the bottom of the sea.

On the bottom of the lava sea, there are houses made of lava corals, and each house is separated by a
distance of 50 meters.

In front of a house, Lu Yang found a Les Fire Spirit, but the shape of this Fire Spirit was not the same as
what he had seen before. He grew into the shape of a fire praying mantis, with wings and two A huge
front claw.

Les Fire Mantis (Elite)

Grade: Lower God

Qi and blood: 2800\ / 2800

Lu Yang scratched his head. The most annoying thing in his life was hitting this les fire mantis. This thing
moved no slower than he used the ember skill a little slower reaction, he was caught by les fire mantis.
Catch up.



His two praying mantis forelimbs can attack about 300 points of damage at the same time, which is
definitely not what Lu Yang can bear now.

“Let’s fight once.” Lu Yang looked at the distance behind him, and it was about 700 meters to the lava
pool. If he used the embers to the full, he could go in.

There is a special benefit to kill Les Fire Mantis. In every room of Les Fire Mantis, there is a female
praying mantis. This kind of female praying mantis cannot be moved. It can only be rooted in the room,
and the attack method of female praying mantis is single. He can only throw a whip, and the attack
speed is easy for him to hide. It means that this elite is sending equipment, which is the same as buying
one and getting one free.

“Di Shi Tian Huo”

Lu Yang pointed the male praying mantis in the yard with his left hand. Afterwards, he didn’t see the skill
hit or miss. He instantly activated the ember skill, turned into a flame, and flew quickly towards the
direction of the lava pool.

“Roar ~!”

As soon as he turned around, a roar came from behind his ears. The fire mantis had arrived. It gave Lu
Yang the feeling that the fire mantis seemed to be behind him. The sound of the forelimbs flying could
be heard, but the fire mantis was always a little different.

System prompt: Your magic value is not enough!

Lu Yang sent 12 times in a row. When he was unable to use magic, he found that he had fallen into the
lava pool, and his brain was slightly uncomfortable. He couldn’t help shaking his head and turned to look
at the lava pool. There was a smile on the fire praying mantis on the side.

“Look at you undead.” Lu Yang drank the recovery potion and attacked the fire mantis.



Chapter 1760 - Sky Flame

Lu Yang attacked the fire praying mantis. On the other side, the killed golden lion and others had been
resurrected at the edge of the lava sea. They glanced at the arm that was exposed after exploding their
armguards, and at the rest, the golden lion roared. A curse: “Lu Yang, | won't let you go.”

The woman walked to the golden lion and frowned, “Hurry to inform the captain. Since Lu Yang has
come here, we don’t know how many people he brought. If there are many people coming, we must be
careful.”

Golden Lion nodded, picked up the phone and called the captain, and told the story again, while on the
other side of the phone, the captain sneered and said: “l didn’t expect him to be a person with a
response rate of less than 0.1 seconds. It was very interesting. | will meet him. “

Golden Lion said awkwardly: “Sorry, I let you down.”

The captain sneered again and said, “Your punishment will not be lowered because you say a word of
apology. Avoid Luyang and continue exploring with people.”

The phone hung up, and Golden Lion punched an angry punch on the rock next to him, staring at the 60
people in front of him, and said, “Follow me to explore elsewhere.”

Everyone nodded, their strength was around 0.1 second, their skills were incomplete, they were
defeated by Lu Yang once, and they had lost the idea of fighting Lu Yang again.

Just as the Golden Lions turned around and explored elsewhere, Lu Yang had just finished killing the fire
mantis. Looking at the body of the fire mantis that had fallen on the edge of the lava pool, he swam past
quickly.

Fire Mantis exploded four items, one of which was a skill book.



“Shen Yan Tian burst”

Type: Fire God

Distance: 200 yards

Consumption: 30 points of mana

Description: Release any target within 200 yards, shoot a pure golden flame, and explode after hitting
the target, causing +100 damage to the spell.

Lu Yang learned his skills in the skill bar. At this time, he counted three new skills in his skill bar, namely
“Di Shi Tian Huo”, “Ember” and “Shen Yan Tian Bang”.

Anyway, at least he now has a single attack skill, there is no need to put Di Shi Tianhuo every time to
play this skill, you have to be stiff for 1 second, this is the biggest disadvantage of Di Shi Tianhuo, once
released When you come out, you must stand in place and wait for the skills to be released.

If it is an absolute master, once the enemy has avoided the world fire first, and he is still in a stiff state
during the skill release process, it is simply the best target, especially if the reaction speed of both sides
is within 0.1 seconds.

Just now that the Golden Lion said that he must not beat the captain of his team, it is estimated that his
captain also had adventures, maybe he mastered the main points of these two skills.

Ordinarily, Lu Yang wasted too much time in fighting. He has been fighting for several months every
year. He can catch up with his ranks, mainly because of special items. However, such things as refining
demon bottles are not the only items. People can also burst out.

If Lu Yang did not guess wrong, there must be a lot of demon refining bottles in the organization of the
temple. If they do not participate in the national war and other things that waste time, they will also use
the refining demon bottles. The level of their shrine leader is probably better than Lu Yang. high.



“Oh, 1 do n’t know to what extent this temple development game has been developed. If | have
mastered the core secrets of level 190, | am afraid that a new strongest guild will rise. It ’s not like the
Chinese people are blonde. | am afraid | will not follow myself. “Lu Yang muttered to himself.

If these people turn to Gerds or Radvedev, they will be out of luck, but they should not. These people
should choose a smaller guild to support them. On the one hand, it is easy to usurp power, on the other
hand It is the shares that can get the most.

Lu Yang thought for a while, and did not expect who the other party would look for. He shook his head
and continued to look at the other items on the ground.

Les Fire Spirit Armor (Artifact - Level 2)

Grade: Lower God

Physical Defense of God: 3-10

Magic defense of God: 4-8

Intellect of God: +6

Strength of God: +2

Lu Yang changed the armor to his body, and his intelligence increased by 6 points. This time the mana
value was increased by 60 points, which can release his ember skill for 6 seconds.

The remaining two items are small bottles of God’s Magic Potion, which increases the magic value by 30
points after use.



Lu Yang received the potion in his backpack and quickly swam back to the position where he just met
the fire mantis. Looking at the house made of lava coral 50 meters away, he raised his left arm to point
to the house, his fingers extended, and his palm suddenly A pure golden fireball emerged.

“Shen Yan Tian burst”

Pure golden fireballs only existed in the lava sea for a short time, only to hear a bang, the house made of
lava coral was blown up a big hole with a diameter of 5 meters.

“Roar ~!”

A roar pierced out of the house. At the notch of the house, a black soft whip suddenly flew out. The
speed was extremely fast. It took only 0.2 seconds to cross the distance of 50 meters and came to
Luyang.

“Ember”

Lu Yang looked at this skill at the same speed as slowing it down for a second, quickly escaping upwards,
and the two eyes that were exposed by the hole in the left hand.

“Shen Yan Tian burst”

The second pure gold fireball less than 10 cm in diameter hit the monster’s left eye instantly.
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The sound of the explosion sounded, and even the side of the coral house was broken, and this time, Lu
Yang saw the true face of the monster inside the house.

Leis sacrifice (elite)



Grade: Lower God

Qi and blood: 3500\ / 3800

This is a huge creature resembling a fleshy worm, the back is fully armored, and only two eyes are
raised, like two sticks.

Lu Yang just hit the eyes of the ritual sacrifice, which is strangely interesting. When the repeated ritual
ritual attacked, his body would shake, so the eyes would also shake, but when the whip on her tail
flicked When he came out, it was like Lu Yang releasing Di Shi Tianhuo, and he was still incapable of
acting in place, which gave him a chance.

“Roar ~!”

The ritual of Lusi was irritated by Lu Yang ’s previous attack. She waved her whip again and threw it
over. Lu Yang launched his ember skill and hid 30 meters away. He just showed his body. eye.

“Shen Yan Tian burst”

The cooldown of Shenyan Skyburst is only 0.1 seconds, his two palms are like two machine guns, and
they are launched quickly at the sacrifice of Lusi. In only 1 second, there are 10 pure golden flames hit.
On the two eyes of the sacrifice.

Under a series of crits, the ritual sacrifice blood volume was instantly destroyed by 3000 points, leaving
only the last 500 points.

The ritual of Lusi had no way to deal with Lu Yang ’s attack. He could only continue to wave his tail. Lu
Yang evaded again, pointing his hands at the Lusi ritual, and one hand hitting a golden fireball. Her eyes
exploded again, and this time, she couldn’t stand and fell to the ground.



System prompt: You killed the ritual sacrifice!
N!”

“Crack, crack, crack

As Lu Yang was about to pick up equipment, there was a sudden applause from a distance.






